

# FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Canada 2014

05 - 24 August 2014

Statistical Kit – Event edition including Team Facts

Last update 17.07.2014

FIFA U-20 WOMEN'S WORLD CUP CANADA 2014



### **Contents**

Participating Teams	3
Match Schedule	
Team Profiles (by groups)	
Host cities	29
History	30
Facts to know about the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup	31
First ever FIFA Women's U-19/20 World Cup facts	32
Winner's Trophy	33
Awards	34
FIFA Fair Play	34
adidas Golden Boot	34
adidas Golden Ball	34
adidas Golden Glove	34
Previous venues and stadiums	35
All time ranking	36
Comparative statistics 2006-2012	37
Ranking by tournament	37
Goals	37
Cards	37
Attendances	37
Goals	38
Superlatives – Teams (not including 2014)	40
Superlatives – Players (not including 2014)	42
Superlatives - Coaches (not including 2014)	44
Superlatives - Referees (not including 2014)	44
Superlatives – Spectators (not including 2014)	45
Qualifying competitions for the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Canada 2014	46
African Zone	46
Asian Zone	47
European Zone	48
North & Central America & the Caribbean Zone	49
Oceanian Zone	50
South American Zone	51
Final match round-up 2002-2012	52
Previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups	53



## **Participating Teams**

#### African Zone

Nigeria qualified with a 1-0 victory against South Africa, winning 7-0 on aggregate.

Ghana needed penalties to overcome Equatorial Guinea after winning the return leg 1-0 to make the aggregate score 1-1. The game went straight into penalties, with Ghana winning 4-3.

	Team	Appearance
★ Ghana (GHA)		3 <sup>rd</sup> appearance
	Nigeria (NGA)	7 <sup>th</sup> appearance

#### **Asian Zone**

	ream	Appearance
The AFC U-	19 Women's Championsh	nip was held in
October 20	13 in Nanjing, China PR. I	Korea Republic,
Korea DPR	and China PR finished in t	the top three
positions to	advance to the FIFA U-20	O Women's World
Cup Canada	a 2013.	

*1	China PR (CHN)	5 <sup>th</sup> appearance
•	Korea DPR (PRK)	5 <sup>th</sup> appearance
# <b>*</b>	Korea Republic (KOR)	4 <sup>th</sup> appearance

#### **European Zone**

Europe's four participants have been decided by the 2013 UEFA European Women's U-19 Championship, which took place in Wales in August 2013. England, Finland, France and Germany claimed the confederation's berths by advancing to the tournament's semi-finals, with the French taking the trophy thanks a 2-0 win over England in the final.

III tile IIIIai.		
	Team	Appearance
+	England (ENG)	4 <sup>th</sup> appearance
+	Finland (FIN)	2 <sup>nd</sup> appearance
	France (FRA)	5 <sup>th</sup> appearance
	Germany (GER)	7 <sup>th</sup> appearance

#### North, Central American & Caribbean Zone

Canada, as tournament hosts, qualify automatically for the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup

The CONCACAF Women's U-20 Championship took place in the Cayman Islands in January 2014, with three places up for grabs. USA and Mexico claimed the first two by qualifying for the final, and Costa Rica grabbed the final spot after beating Trinidad and Tobago 7-3 in the third-place play-off. USA took the trophy and qualify as champions.

•	Team	Appearance
*	Canada (CAN) - <b>host</b>	6 <sup>th</sup> appearance
9	Costa Rica (CRC)	2 <sup>nd</sup> appearance
<b>3</b>	Mexico (MEX)	6 <sup>th</sup> appearance
	USA (USA)	7 <sup>th</sup> appearance

#### **Oceanian Zone**

The OFC U-20 Women's Championship 2014 determined Oceania's sole participant at Canada 2014. Hosts New Zealand, Papua New Guinea, Tonga and Vanuatu played off in Auckland in February 2014, with the winner New Zealand advancing to the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup.

	Team	Appearance
212, ·.	New Zealand (NZL)	5 <sup>th</sup> appearance

#### **South American Zone**

Brazil and Paraguay qualified from the CONMEBOL qualifying tournament held in Uruguay.

	Team	Appearance
	Brazil (BRA)	7 <sup>th</sup> appearance
⊗	Paraguay (PAR)	Newcomer



### **Match Schedule**

Group A	Group B	Group C		Group D	
	Germany	England		New Zealand	
	USA	Korea Republic		Paraguay	
	China PR	Mexico		France	
	Brazil	Nigeria		Costa Rica	
Group Matche	es - Group A				
05.08.2014	Canada - Ghana	TORONTO	1	20:00	
05.08.2014	Finland - Korea DPR	TORONTO	2	17:00	
08.08.2014	Canada - Finland	TORONTO	9	20:00	
08.08.2014	Ghana - Korea DPR	TORONTO	10	17:00	
12.08.2014	Korea DPR - Canada	MONTREAL	17	19:00	
12.08.2014	Ghana - Finland	MONCTON	18	20:00	
Group Matche	es - Group B				
05.08.2014	Germany - USA	EDMONTON	3	17:00	
05.08.2014	China PR - Brazil	EDMONTON	4	20:00	
08.08.2014	Germany - China PR	EDMONTON	11	17:00	
08.08.2014	USA - Brazil	EDMONTON	12	20:00	
12.08.2014	Brazil - Germany	MONTREAL	19	16:00	
12.08.2014	USA - China PR	MONCTON	20	17:00	
Group Matche	es - Group C				
06.08.2014	England - Korea Republic	MONCTON	5	17:00	
06.08.2014	Mexico - Nigeria	MONCTON	6	20:00	
09.08.2014	England - Mexico	MONCTON	13	14:00	
09.08.2014	Korea Republic - Nigeria	MONCTON	14	17:00	
13.08.2014	Nigeria - England	EDMONTON	21	18:00	
13.08.2014	Korea Republic - Mexico	TORONTO	22	20:00	
Group Matche	<u> </u>				
06.08.2014	New Zealand - Paraguay	MONTREAL	7	20:00	
06.08.2014	France - Costa Rica	MONTREAL	8	17:00	
09.08.2014	New Zealand - France	MONTREAL	15	17:00	
09.08.2014	Paraguay - Costa Rica	MONTREAL	16	20:00	
13.08.2014	Costa Rica - New Zealand	TORONTO 2		17:00	
13.08.2014	Paraguay - France	EDMONTON 24		15:00	
Final Stage - C	_	TORONTO	25	17.00	
16.08.2014	1A - 2B	TORONTO	25	17:00	
16.08.2014	1B - 2A	EDMONTON	26	18:00	
17.08.2014	1C - 2D	MONCTON	27	17:00	
17.08.2014	1D - 2C	MONTREAL	28	19:00	
Semi-final 20.08.2014	W25 - W27	MONCTON	29	17:00	
20.08.2014			30	19:00	
Match for thin		MONTREAL	50	15.00	
24.08.2014	L29 - L30	MONTREAL	31	16:00	
Final			15.		



# **Team Profiles (by groups)**

ream Fromes (by groups)
Group A
Canada
Finland
Korea DPR

CANADA (CAN) - ho	st
Confederation:	CONCACAF
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	5 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 2002
Current position in all-time ranking	8
Number of matches played	19
Wins; draws; losses	9 – 2 – 8
Goals for – goals against	46 - 25
Biggest win/best score	7:0 CAN – THA 13.11.2004
Best goalscorer	10 Christine SINCLAIR 2002
Most-capped player	10 Brittany BAXTER 6-2002, 4-2004 10 Kara LANG 6-2002, 4-2004
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	5 – 4 <sup>th</sup> in 2003
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	2 – 3 <sup>rd</sup> in 2012
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Quarter-finals in 2008 & 2012

#### **Team Facts**

This is the second U-20 Women's World Cup that Canada have hosted after the inaugural edition in 2002, when the young Canucks finished runners-up following a 1-0 extra-time defeat by USA in the final.

The earliest goal in the competition's history was scored by Canada's Loredana Riverso, who found the net after just 40 seconds against Congo DR in 2008.

Canada are the only team in six past editions to have two players win the adidas Golden Boot award for top scorer. They were Christine Sinclair (ten goals in 2002) and Brittany Timko (seven in 2004).

Canada v. Finland		Women's U-20			
1 Match					
Date City (Country) Team A Team B Result		Competition			
20.08.2006	SHCHELKOVO (RUS)	Finland	Canada	0:2 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Canada	1	1	0	0	2	0
Finland	1	0	0	1	0	2



#### Previous Head-to-Heads continued

Canada v			Wom	en's U-	20	
1 Match						
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Status	Competition
27.08.2012	SAITAMA (JPN)	Canada	Korea DPR	1:2 (1:1) FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage		Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Canada	1	0	0	1		1
Korea DPR	1	1	0	0		2



GHANA (GHA)	
Confederation:	CAF
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	2 – Group stage in 2010 & 2012
Current position in all-time ranking	19
Number of matches played	6
Wins; draws; losses	1 – 1 – 4
Goals for – goals against	5 – 11
Biggest win/best score	2:0 GHA – SUI 21.07.2010
Best goalscorer	3 Elizabeth CUDJOE 2010
Most-capped player	6 5 players with 6 caps 2010, 2012
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Group stage in 1999, 2003 & 2007
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	_
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – 3 <sup>rd</sup> in 2012

#### **Team Facts**

Ghana are the second African side to take part in three editions, all of them consecutive, after Nigeria who have qualified for all seven tournaments. The only other CAF representatives to have participated in the U-20 Women's World Cup are Congo DR, with two successive campaigns between 2006 and 2008.

In their most recent outing in 2012, Ghana lost all three of their games without scoring. The Black Princesses have played a total of 318 minutes since last finding the net in the U-20 Women's World Cup.

Ghana booked their berth at the Canada finals by overcoming Equatorial Guinea on penalties in the decisive third qualifying round, after both sides had won the home match of their two-legged tie 1-0.



FINLAND (FIN)	
Confederation:	UEFA
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2006
Current position in all-time ranking	26
Number of matches played	3
Wins; draws; losses	0 – 0 - 3
Goals for – goals against	1 - 12
Biggest win/best score	_
Best goalscorer	_
Most-capped player	3 10 players with 3 caps 2006
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	_
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	_
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	_

#### **Team Facts**

Finland lost all three of their games played during their maiden campaign in 2006, scoring just one goal (albeit an own goal by China's Yuan Fan) and conceding 12.

In the 2006 edition Finland were routed 8-0 by Nigeria, which remains the heaviest defeat suffered by a European team in the U-20 Women's World Cup.

Finland secured their place at the global showpiece in Canada by reaching the semi-finals of the UEFA U-19 Women's Championship 2013. The Finns had gone through the opening round of the final tournament unbeaten, notching one win and two draws to finish second in their group, behind Germany but ahead of Norway and Sweden.

Canada v. Finland				Women's U-20	
1 Match					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
20.08.2006	SHCHELKOVO (RUS)	Finland	Canada	0:2 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Canada	1	1	0	0	2	0
Finland	1	0	0	1	0	2



KOREA DPR (PRK)			
Confederation:	AFC		
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup			
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	4 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2006		
Current position in all-time ranking	4		
Number of matches played	20		
Wins; draws; losses	15 – 0 – 5		
Goals for – goals against	54 – 22		
Biggest win/best score	9:0 PRK – ARG 23.08.2012		
Best goalscorer	7 KIM Un Hwa 2012		
Most-capped player	12 RI Un Hyang 6-2006 & 2008 12 KIM Chun Hui 6-2006 & 2008		
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	4 – Quarter-finals in 2007		
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	2 – Group stage in 2008 & 2012		
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2008		

Korea DPR are the only team (apart from USA in the inaugural edition) to have won the U-20 Women's World Cup on their tournament debut, back in 2006. The east Asians have never drawn in 20 matches played in the competition (15 wins and five defeats).

In the last edition, Korea DPR set the tournament record for the biggest winning margin by thrashing Argentina 9-0.

Korea DPR qualified by coming second in the final group round of the AFC U-19 Women's Championship 2013, behind Korea Republic. It was the North Koreans' second consecutive runners-up finish after the 2011 edition.

Canada v. Korea DPR					ien's U-	20
1 Match						
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Status	Competition
27.08.2012	SAITAMA (JPN)	Canada	Korea DPR	1:2 (1:1)	FIFA U-20	Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Canada	1	0	0	1		1
Korea DPR	1	1	0	0		2



Group B		
Germany		
Germany USA		
China PR		
Brazil		

GERMANY (GER)	
Confederation	UEFA
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	6 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2004 & 2010
Current position in all-time ranking	2
Number of matches played	34
Wins; draws; losses	24 – 3 - 7
Goals for – goals against	95 - 35
Biggest win/best score	9:1 GER – MEX 21.08.2006
Best goalscorer	10 Alexandra POPP 2010
Most-capped player	12 Anja MITTAG 6-2002 & 2004
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	6 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2003 & 2007
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	4 – 3 <sup>rd</sup> in 2000, 2004 & 2008
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	2 – 3 <sup>rd</sup> in 2008

Two-time champions Germany, who are ranked second by number of titles behind USA on three, are the only European side to have reached the final of the U-20 Women's World Cup. The Germans have done it three times, winning the trophy in 2004 and 2010 before finishing runners-up two years ago.

Germany hold the tournament records for the most consecutive victories, with 12 between 2008 and 2012, and the most goals scored in the competition's history, with 95.

Germany qualified for their seventh U-20 Women's World Cup by reaching the semi-finals of the UEFA U-19 Women's Championship 2013, where they were knocked out 2-1 by the eventual champions France.

Brazil v.	Germany		men's U-20						
3 Matches	es								
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition				
19.08.2002	VANCOUVER (CAN)	Brazil	Germany	1:0 (0:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Group stage				
01.09.2002	EDMONTON (CAN)	Brazil	Germany	1:1 (1:0) PSO 3:4	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> Place				
01.12.2008	TEMUCO (CHI)	Brazil	Germany	2:3 (1:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinal				

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	3	1	1	1	4	4
Germany	3	1	1	1	4	4



#### Previous Women's U-20 Head-to-Heads continued

China PR	v. Germany			Wo	omen's U-20			
2 Matches	<i>N</i> atches							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition			
27.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Germany	China PR	2:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Final			
20.08.2012	HIROSHIMA (JPN)	Germany	China PR	4:0 (2:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage			

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
China PR	2	0	0	2	0	6
Germany	2	2	0	0	6	0

Germany	y v. USA			Women's U-20				
6 Matches								
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition			
29.08.2002	EDMONTON (CAN)	USA	Germany	4:1 (3:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals			
24.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Germany	USA	3:1 (1:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals			
27.08.2006	ST. PETERSBURG (RUS)	USA	Germany	4:1 (2:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Quarterfinals			
04.12.2008	COQUIMBO (CHI)	USA	Germany	1:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Semi-finals			
27.08.2012	RIFU (JPN)	USA	Germany	0:3 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage			
08.09.2012	TOKYO (JPN)	USA	Germany	1:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Final			

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Germany	6	2	0	4	8	11
USA	6	4	0	2	11	8



USA (USA)	
Confederation	CONCACAF
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	6; 1st in 2002 & 2008 & 2012
Current position in all-time ranking	1
Number of matches played	34
Wins; draws; losses	26 –5 – 3
Goals for – goals against	81 – 19
Biggest win/best score	6:0 USA – TPE 21.08.2002 6:0 USA – DEN 25.08.2002
Best goalscorer	10 Sydney LEROUX 5-2008 & 2010
Most-capped player	12 Ashlyn HARRIS 6-2002 & 2004 12 Rachel BUEHLER 6-2002 & 2004
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	6 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 1991 & 1999
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	5 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 1996, 2004, 2008 & 2012
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	2 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 2008

Of all previous participants in the U-20 Women's World Cup, USA boast the most titles (three), the most games played (34, the same as Germany) and the most victories (26).

USA hold the record for the most goals scored in a single edition, having bagged 26 during the 2002 tournament.

In January USA won their fourth continental U-20 title, the third in a row, winning all five of their games with 29 goals scored and none conceded.

Brazil v.	USA			V	Vomen's U-20
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
27.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	USA	Brazil	3:0 (2:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Match for 3rd Place
03.09.2006	MOSCOW (RUS)	Brazil	USA	0:0 PSO 6:5	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> Place

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	2	0	1	1		0
USA	2	1	1	0		3



#### Previous Women's U-20 Head-to-Heads continued

China P	en's U-20									
3 Matches										
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition					
31.08.2006	MOSCOW (RUS)	China PR	USA	0:0 AET PSO 5:4	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Semi-final					
26.11.2008	TEMUCO (CHI)	USA	China PR	0:2 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage					
23.08.2012	HIROSHIMA (JPN)	USA	China PR	1:1 (1:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage					

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
China PR	3	1	2	0	3	1
USA	3	0	2	1	1	3

Germany	y v. USA			Women's U-20					
6 Matches									
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition				
29.08.2002	EDMONTON (CAN)	USA	Germany	4:1 (3:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals				
24.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Germany	USA	3:1 (1:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals				
27.08.2006	ST. PETERSBURG (RUS)	USA	Germany	4:1 (2:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Quarterfinals				
04.12.2008	COQUIMBO (CHI)	USA	Germany	1:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Semi-finals				
27.08.2012	RIFU (JPN)	USA	Germany	0:3 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage				
08.09.2012	TOKYO (JPN)	USA	Germany	1:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Final				

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Germany	6	2	0	4	8	11
USA	6	4	0	2	11	8



CHINA PR (CHN)				
Confederation:	AFC			
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup				
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	4 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 2004 & 2006			
Current position in all-time ranking	6			
Number of matches played	18			
Wins; draws; losses	10 – 3 – 5			
Goals for – goals against	23 – 19			
Biggest win/best score	4:0 CHN – RUS 26.08.2006			
Best goalscorer	5 Xiaoxu MA 2006			
Most-capped player	12 Xinzhi WENG 6-2004, 3-2006 & 2008 12 Yanru ZHANG 6-2004 & 2006			
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	5 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 1999			
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	4 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 1996			
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2012			

China PR were the first team in the event's history to play two consecutive finals, losing both the 2004 and 2006 deciders 2-0 to Germany and 5-0 to Korea DPR respectively. In their next two campaigns in 2008 and 2012, the Steel Rosebuds failed to get past the opening round.

The earliest own goal in the history of the U-20 Women's World Cup was netted by Chinese player Yuan Fan, just one minute into her side's 2-1 win over Finland in 2006.

China PR qualified by coming third in the AFC U-19 Championship, thanks to their goal difference being one better than that of Japan.

Brazil v.	China PR			Wo	men's U-20
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
16.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	China PR	Brazil	1:2 (0:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Group stage
24.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Brazil	China PR	0:2 (0:2)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	2	1	0	1	2	3
China PR	2	1	0	1	3	2



#### Previous Head-to-Heads continued

China PR	v. Germany			Wo	omen's U-20			
2 Matches	2 Matches							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition			
27.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Germany	China PR	2:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Final			
20.08.2012	HIROSHIMA (JPN)	Germany	China PR	4:0 (2:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage			

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
China PR	2	0	0	2	0	6
Germany	2	2	0	0	6	0

China P	R v. USA			Wom	en's U-20
3 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
31.08.2006	MOSCOW (RUS)	China PR	USA	0:0 AET PSO 5:4	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Semi-final
26.11.2008	TEMUCO (CHI)	USA	China PR	0:2 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage
23.08.2012	HIROSHIMA (JPN)	USA	China PR	1:1 (1:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
China PR	3	1	2	0	3	1
USA	3	0	2	1	1	3



BRAZIL (BRA)					
Confederation:	CON	MEBOL			
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup					
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	6 – 3 <sup>r</sup>	<sup>d</sup> in 2006			
Current position in all-time ranking	3				
Number of matches played	28				
Wins; draws; losses	13 – 8 – 7				
Goals for – goals against	50 - 3	34			
Biggest win/best score	5:0	BRA-MEX	23.11.2008		
Best goalscorer	9	MARTA	6-2002, 3-2004		
Most-capped player	18	RENATA COSTA	6-2002, 2004 & 2006		
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	6 – 2 <sup>r</sup>	<sup>nd</sup> in 2007			
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	5 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 2004 & 2008				
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Q	uarter-finals in 201	0 & 2012		

Brazil reached the semi-finals in each of the first three editions, finishing fourth twice and clinching third spot in 2006.

During the 2012 tournament, Brazil failed to win a single match for the first time in the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup and were eliminated in the group round for the second successive campaign.

In January Brazil won their sixth continental U-20 title in as many editions contested.

Brazil v. China PR					omen's U-20
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country) Team A Team B Result		Result	Competition	
16.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	China PR	Brazil	1:2 (0:1)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Group stage
24.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	Brazil	China PR	0:2 (0:2)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Semi-finals

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	2	1	0	1	2	3
China PR	2	1	0	1	3	2

Brazil v.	Germany		men's U-20				
3 Matches							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
19.08.2002	VANCOUVER (CAN)	Brazil	Germany	1:0 (0:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Group stage		
01.09.2002	EDMONTON (CAN)	Brazil	Germany	1:1 (1:0) PSO 3:4	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> Place		
01.12.2008	TEMUCO (CHI)	Brazil	Germany	2:3 (1:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinal		

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	3	1	1	1	4	4
Germany	3	1	1	1	4	4



#### Previous Head-to-Heads continued

Brazil v. USA					Vomen's U-20
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
27.11.2004	BANGKOK (THA)	USA	Brazil	3:0 (2:0)	FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> Place
03.09.2006	MOSCOW (RUS)	Brazil	USA	0:0 PSO 6:5	FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship, Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> Place

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Brazil	2	0	1	1		0
USA	2	1	1	0		3



Group C			
Group C England Korea Republic			
Korea Republic			
Mexico			
Mexico Nigeria			

ENGLAND (ENG)	
Confederation:	UEFA
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	3 – Quarter-finals in 2002 & 2008
Current position in all-time ranking	13
Number of matches played	11
Wins; draws; losses	2 – 4 - 5
Goals for – goals against	13 - 21
Biggest win/best score	4:0 ENG – TPE 19.08.2002
Best goalscorer	3 Katy WARD 3-2002 3 Toni DUGGAN 2-2008, 1-2010
Most-capped player	7 Rebecca SPENCER 4-2008, 3-2010 7 Chelsea WESTON 4-2008, 3-2010 7 Toni DUGGAN 4-2008, 3-2010
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Quarter-finals in 1995, 2007 & 2011
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	1 – Quarter-finals in 2012 (as Team GB)
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	1 – 4 <sup>th</sup> in 2008

The first 0-0 draw in the competition's history involved England against Australia in the inaugural edition back in 2002.

England are without a win in their last six U-20 Women's World Cup games, having racked up three draws and three defeats since defeating Chile 2-0 in 2008.

In August 2013, England lost the final of the UEFA U-19 Women's Championship 2-0 after extra time to France. It was the third time in the last seven editions that the Young Lionesses had finished as continental runners-up, although they did clinch the trophy in 2009.

England v. Mexico				Women's U-20			
1 Match							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
17.07.2010	AUGSBURG (GER)	England	Mexico	0:1 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage		

	MP	w	D	L	GF	GA
England	1	0	0	1		0
Mexico	1	1	0	0		1



#### Previous Women's U-20 Head-to-Heads continued

England v. Nigeria			V	Vomen'	s U-20
2 Matches					
Date City (Country) Team A Team B Result Competit				Competition	
22.11.2008	COQUIMBO (CHI)	Nigeria	England	1:1 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage
14.07.2010	AUGSBURG (GER)	England	Nigeria	1:1 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
England	2	0	2	0	2	2
Nigeria	2	0	2	0	2	2



KOREA REPUBLIC (KOR)	
Confederation:	AFC
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	3 – 3 <sup>rd</sup> in 2010
Current position in all-time ranking	10
Number of matches played	13
Wins; draws; losses	7 – 0 – 6
Goals for – goals against	21 – 19
Biggest win/best score	4:0 KOR – SUI 14.07.2010
Best goalscorer	8 JI So Yun 2010
Most-capped player	10 SEO Hyunsook 6-2010, 4-2012 10 JEOUN Eunha 6-2010, 4-2012
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2003
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	_
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	2 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2010

Korea Republic are participating in their third consecutive U-20 global showpiece and their fourth in total. The Taeguk Ladies achieved their best placing of third in 2010, when they were eliminated in the semi-finals by the hosts and eventual champions Germany.

Just like Korea DPR, Korea Republic are yet to draw an U-20 Women's World Cup match, having won seven and lost six of their 13 matches played.

Korea Republic qualified for the global showcase by winning the AFC U-19 title for the second time in 2013, ten years after clinching their first continental crown.

Korea Republic v. Mexico W				Women's U-20			
1 Match							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
25.07.2010	DRESDEN (GER)	Mexico	Korea Republic	1:3 (0:2)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinal		

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Korea Republic	1	1	0	0	3	1
Mexico	1	0	0	1	1	3

Korea Republic v. Nigeria				Won	-20				
1 Match	1 Match								
Date	Venue	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition			
19.08.2012	Komaba Stadium	SAITAMA (JPN)	Nigeria	Korea Republic	2:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage			

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Korea Republic	1	0	0	1	0	2
Nigeria	1	1	0	0	2	0



MEXICO (MEX)				
Confederation:	CONCACAF			
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup				
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	5 – Quarter-finals in 2010 & 2012			
Current position in all-time ranking	11			
Number of matches played	17			
Wins; draws; losses	4 – 2 – 11			
Goals for – goals against	25 – 49			
Biggest win/best score	4:0 MEX – NZL 26.08.2012			
Best goalscorer	4 Charlyn CORRAL 2-2006, 1-2008 & 2010			
Most-capped player	10 Charlyn CORRAL 3-2006 & 2008, 4-2010			
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	2 – Group stage in 1999 & 2011			
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	1 – Quarter-finals in 2004			
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	2 – Group stage in 2010 & 2012			

Mexico are appearing in their sixth tournament and their fifth in a row. *Las Aztecas* have lost more games (11) and conceded more goals (49) than any other team in the U-20 Women's World Cup.

The youngest scorer in the competition's history was Mexico's Charlyn Corral, who netted against Switzerland in 2006 at the age of 14 years and 11 months.

Mexico qualified by finishing runners-up in the CONCACAF Women's U-20 Championship 2014 following a 4-0 final defeat by USA. That campaign equalled the Mexicans' best placing in the continental tournament, which they achieved in 2010 when they also came second to USA.

<b>England v</b>		V	Women's U-20			
1 Match						
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition	
17.07.2010	AUGSBURG (GER)	England	Mexico	0:1 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage	

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
England	1	0	0	1		0
Mexico	1	1	0	0		1



#### Previous Women's U-20 Head-to-Heads continued

Korea Republic v. Mexico				Women's U-20			
1 Match							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
25.07.2010	DRESDEN (GER)	Mexico	Korea Republic	1:3 (0:2)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinal		

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Korea Republic	1	1	0	0	3	1
Mexico	1	0	0	1	1	3

Mexico v. Nigeria				Women's U-20			
2 Matches							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
21.07.2010	BOCHUM (GER)	Nigeria	Mexico	1:1 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage		
30.08.2012	TOKYO (JPN)	Nigeria	Mexico	1:0 AET	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinals		

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Mexico	2	0	1	1	1	2
Nigeria	2	1	1	0	2	1



NIGERIA (NGA)				
Confederation:	CAF			
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup				
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	6 – 2 <sup>nd</sup> in 2010			
Current position in all-time ranking	5			
Number of matches played	27			
Wins; draws; losses	10 – 8 – 9			
Goals for – goals against	42 – 34			
Biggest win/best score	8:0 NGA – FIN 23.08.2006			
Best goalscorer	5 Ebere ORJI 3-2008, 2-2010 5 Cynthia UWAK 1-2004, 4-2006 5 Desire OPARANOZIE 2-2010, 3-2012			
Most-capped player	15 Ebere ORJI 3-2008, 6-2010& 2012			
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	6 – Quarter-finals in 1999			
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	3 – Quarter-finals in 2004			
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Quarter-finals in 2010 & 2012			

Nigeria are one of four teams, the others being Brazil, Germany and USA, to have featured in all seven editions in the U-20 Women's World Cup

The Falconets are the only African women's team to have reached the final of a FIFA competition, specifically the U-20 Women's World Cup in 2010 when they lost 2-o to Germany.

Nigeria won all six of their qualifiers, scoring 31 goals and conceding none.

England v		V	Vomen'	s U-20	
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
22.11.2008	COQUIMBO (CHI)	Nigeria	England	1:1 (0:1)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage
14.07.2010	AUGSBURG (GER)	England	Nigeria	1:1 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
England	2	0	2	0	2	2
Nigeria	2	0	2	0	2	2



#### Previous Women's U-20 Head-to-Heads continued

Korea Republic v. Nigeria			Women's U-20			
1 Match	l Match					
Date	Venue	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
	Komaba Stadium	SAITAMA (JPN)	Nigeria		2:0 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Korea Republic	1	0	0	1	0	2
Nigeria	1	1	0	0	2	0

Mexico v. Nigeria			Women's U-20		
2 Matches					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
21.07.2010	BOCHUM (GER)	Nigeria	Mexico	1:1 (1:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage
30.08.2012	TOKYO (JPN)	Nigeria	Mexico	1:0 AET	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Quarterfinals

	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA
Mexico	2	0	1	1	1	2
Nigeria	2	1	1	0	2	1



Group D			
New Zealand			
Paraguay			
Paraguay France			
Costa Rica			

NEW ZEALAND (NZL	)
Confederation:	OFC
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	4 – Group stage in 2006, 2008, 2010 & 2012
Current position in all-time ranking	15
Number of matches played	12
Wins; draws; losses	2 – 3 – 7
Goals for – goals against	16 – 28
Biggest win/best score	4-3 NZL – CHI 22.11.2008 2-1 NZL – SUI 19.08.2012
Best goalscorer	6 Rosie WHITE 3-2008, 1-2010, 2-2012
Most-capped player	9 Rosie WHITE 3-2008, 2010 & 2012 9 Bridgette ARMSTRONG 3-2008, 2010 & 2012
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Group stage in 1991, 2007 & 2011
Number of previous FIFA Olympic football tournaments; best rank; year	2 – Quarter-finals in 2012
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	3 – Group stage in 2008, 2010 & 2012

New Zealand were eliminated at the group stage in all four of their previous participations, mustering their only victories against Chile in 2008 and Switzerland in 2012.

Rosie White remains the youngest hat-trick scorer in the U-20 Women's World Cup, having bagged a treble aged 15 years and five months in the Junior Football Ferns' 4-3 triumph over Chile in 2008.

In the last four qualifying tournaments New Zealand have played 14 matches, winning all them and scoring 106 goals in the process, with just three conceded.



PARGUAY (PAR) - NEWCO	OMER
Confederation:	CONMEBOL
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	
Current position in all-time ranking	_
Number of matches played	_
Wins; draws; losses	_
Goals for – goals against	_
Biggest win/best score	_
Best goalscorer	_
Most-capped player	_
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	_
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	_
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2008

Paraguay are the only South American side to be making their tournament bow in this edition. They are the 31st debutants overall and the fifth CONMEBOL team to qualify for the finals after Argentina, Brazil, Chile and Colombia.

Besides Brazil, the only other South American representatives to get beyond the opening round in their maiden U-20 Women's World Cup campaign were Colombia in 2010, who went on to finish fourth.

Paraguay came second to Brazil in the South American U-20 Women's Championship, the decisive result being a 1-0 win over Colombia in the final group round.



FRANCE (FRA)	
Confederation	UEFA
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup	
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	4 – 4 <sup>th</sup> in 2008
Current position in all-time ranking	9
Number of matches played	16
Wins; draws; losses	7 – 1 - 8
Goals for – goals against	25 - 28
Biggest win/best score	5:0 FRA – ARG 18.08.2006
Best goalscorer	4 Marie-Laure DELIE 2-2006 & 2008 4 Eugenie LE SOMMER 4-2008
Most-capped player	9 Marie-Laure DELIE 4-2006, 5-2008
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	2 – 4 <sup>th</sup> in 2011
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	1 – 4 <sup>th</sup> in 2012
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	2 – 1 <sup>st</sup> in 2012

France make their return to the finals of the U-20 Women's World Cup after an absence of four years, having achieved their best placing of fourth in the 2008 edition.

Les Bleuettes have got beyond the first stage twice and on both occasions they were eventually eliminated 2-1 by Korea DPR, in the 2006 quarter-finals and in the 2008 semi-finals.

In August 2013 France won the European U-19 championship for the third time, beating England 2-0 after extra time in the final.

Costa Rica v. France					men's U-20		
1 Match							
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition		
16.07.2010	BOCHUM (GER)	Costa Rica	France	0:2 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage		

	MP	w	D	L	GF	GA
Costa Rica	1	0	0	1	0	2
France	1	1	0	0	2	0



COSTA RICA (CRC)			
Confederation:	CONCACAF		
Overall record, Women's U-20 World Cup			
Number of previous Women's U-20 World Cup - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2010		
Current position in all-time ranking	25		
Number of matches played	3		
Wins; draws; losses	0 - 0 - 3		
Goals for – goals against	2 - 9		
Biggest win/best score	_		
Best goalscorer	1 Katherine ALVARADO 2010 1 Carolina VENEGAS 2010		
Most-capped player	3 12 players with 3 caps 2010		
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups - best rank; year	_		
Number of previous Olympic Football Tournaments - best rank; year	_		
Number of previous FIFA U-17 World Cups - best rank; year	1 – Group stage in 2008		

Costa Rica are competing in their second U-20 Women's World Cup, having lost all three of their games in the 2010 edition.

In each of Costa Rica's three previous matches in the competition, an opposing player scored a brace, namely Germany's Alexandra Popp, France's Marina Makanza and Colombia's Daniela Montoya.

Costa Rica qualified by winning the match for third place in the CONCACAF Women's U-20 Championship in January, when they defeated Trinidad and Tobago in a goalfest. Having fought back from 3-0 down to equalise at 3-3 in the 86th minute, Costa Rica went on to score four extra-time goals and triumph 7-3.

Costa Rica v. France				Woı	men's U-20
1 Match					
Date	City (Country)	Team A	Team B	Result	Competition
16.07.2010	BOCHUM (GER)	Costa Rica	France	0:2 (0:0)	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, Group stage

	MP	w	D	L	GF	GA
Costa Rica	1	0	0	1	0	2
France	1	1	0	0	2	0



### **Host cities**



#### **Montreal - Final**

**Stadium:** Olympic Stadium

#### **Edmonton**

**Stadium**: Commonwealth Stadium

#### Moncton

**Stadium**: Moncton Stadium

#### **Toronto**

**Stadium**: National Soccer Stadium



### **History**

The first confederation to stage an age-group tournament for women was UEFA in 1997 with the European Women's U-19 Championship. In a move to further promote the women's game, FIFA followed suit with its own competition for young women. As was FIFA's intention, the event has encouraged member associations to develop women's football at youth level and to set up teams in younger age groups, including the U-13 and U-15 brackets. Moreover, the championship has also prompted the confederations to organise continental qualifying competitions.

There are more than 29 million women playing football worldwide and 216 of them demonstrated their impressive skills at the inaugural FIFA U-19 Women's World Cup in 2002. Since Russia 2006, the tournament is now known as the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup, and has 16 teams from all confederations: AFC: 3 teams; CAF: 2; CONCACAF: 3; CONMEBOL: 2; OFC: 1; UEFA: 4 and the host, who qualifies automatically.

The first FIFA U-19 Women's World Cup was held in Canada. The second was played in Thailand, the second Asian country, after China PR (1991 and 2007), to host a FIFA Women's World Cup. The 2008 event was held in Chile and Germany followed in 2010. Chile was the first South American country to stage a FIFA Women's event. The most recent event in 2012 was held in Japan, the host delivering once again a very successful tournament. This year's competition will be held in Canada between 5 and 24 August 2014.

#### Winners at a glance

Year	Host	Final match	3 <sup>rd</sup> /4 <sup>th</sup> place match
2012	Japan	USA – Germany 1:0	Japan – Nigeria 2:1
2010	Germany	<b>Germany</b> – Nigeria 2:0	Korea Republic – Colombia 1:0
2008	Chile	USA – Korea DPR 2:1	Germany – France 5:3
2006	Russia	Korea DPR – China PR 5:0	<b>Brazil</b> – USA 0:0, 6:5 PSO
2004	Thailand	Germany – China PR 2:0	USA – Brazil 3:0
2002	Canada	USA – Canada 1:0 AET	Germany – Brazil 1:1, 4:3 PSO

#### **Competition Nutshell**

Year	Host	Teams	Matches	Goals	Ø	Spectators	Ø
2012	Japan	16	32	104	3.25	307,348	9,605
2010	Germany	16	32	99	3.09	395,295	12,353
2008	Chile	16	32	113	3.53	351,309	10,978
2006	Russia	16	32	106	3.31	52,630	1,645
2004	Thailand	12	26	92	3.54	288,324	11,089
2002	Canada	12	26	101	3.88	295,133	11,351
	TOTAL		180	615	3.42	1,690,039	9,389



## Facts to know about the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup

>	The 2014 edition in Canada will be the 7 <sup>th</sup> FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup.
>	The FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup is staged every two years.
>	The inaugural tournament took place in Canada in 2002 and was actually an U-19 event, which was then changed to an U-20 event in Russia in 2006.
>	A total of 31 different teams have qualified for at least one of the final competitions (2002-2014). The continental breakdown [AFC (7), CAF (3), CONCACAF (4), CONMEBOL (5), OFC* (2) and UEFA (11)] underlines the excellent development work in women's football. Brazil, Germany, Nigeria and the USA are the only teams to have qualified for all final competitions held to date.  *Includes Australia affiliated to OFC for the first two competitions then AFC after 2006
>	Paraguay are the only newcomers to this year's tournament.
>	With three titles and 26 wins in 34 matches the USA lead the Women's U-20 All-time Ranking.
>	The highest number of goals per match, 3.88, was recorded in the inaugural tournament in Canada in 2002, followed by 3.54 in Thailand in 2004 and 3.53 in Chile in 2008.
>	The youngest player to have taken part in this competition is Sydney Leroux (playing for Canada in 2004 – now for USA), who was just 14 years and 6 months old
>	Mexico's Charlyn Corral became the competition's youngest goalscorer (at just 14 years and 11 months) when she scored against Switzerland in August 2006
>	A new attendance record was set at the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Germany 2010; 395,295 fans in total with an average of 12,353 per match. Germany 2010 set a new benchmark that will be difficult to beat.
>	Two final matches have had teams play from the same confederation. The USA played Canada in 2002 and Korea DPR played China PR in Russia in 2006.



The USA team celebrates with the trophy after winning the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Final match between USA and Germany at the National Stadium on September 8, 2012 in Tokyo, Japan. (Photo by Ian Walton - FIFA/FIFA via Getty Images)



# First ever FIFA Women's U-19/20 World Cup facts

### First ever...

#### → match

Date	Host City	Match	Competition	Kick-off	Match #
17.08.2002	VICTORIA (CAN)	USA – England 5:1 (3:0)	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	13:00	1

#### → goal

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Competition	Match #
17.08.2002	Lindsay TARPLEY, USA	USA – England 5:1 (3:0)	37′	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	1

#### → penalty

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Competition	Match #
17.08.2002	Amber NEILSON, AUS	Chinese Taipei – Australia 1:5	38′	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	2

#### → expulsion

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Competition	Match #
17.08.2002	CHENG Yu Hsing, TPE	Chinese Taipei – Australia 1:5	*90′+2	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	2

<sup>\*2</sup>nd caution

#### → caution

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Competition	Match #
17.08.2002	HUANG Feng Chiu, TPE	Chinese Taipei – Australia 1:5	37′	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	2

#### → extra time match

Date	Competition	Match	Result 90'	Result AET	Stage
24.08.2002	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	Brazil - Australia	3:3 AET	4-3*	Quarter-finals

<sup>\*</sup>Golden Goal

#### → penalty shoot-out

Date	Competition	Match	Result 90', AET	Result PSO	Stage
29.08.2002	FIFA U-19 WWC Canada	Brazil - Canada	1:1, 1:1 AET	3:4	Semi-finals



# Winner's Trophy



Designer Sawaya & Moroni, Milan, Italy

William Sawaya

Manufacturer Europokal, Volketswil, Switzerland

Beat Meixger

Description The FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Trophy captures the youthful aspiration

demonstrated by the women competing in this FIFA tournament perfectly. It stretches up in a pose of commitment and celebration and represents the graceful

and dynamic performance by these young athletes.

Two 'arms' embrace a football as a globe (a consistent feature amongst almost all of FIFA's event trophies), promising and delivering the world to the young women

talented enough to finally grasp their reward.

Year of design 2002 Year of base redesign 2012

Material Brass, nickel, red granite

Weight 4.7 kg
Height 47 cm
Base diameter 12.5 cm
Widest point 24.5 cm



### **Awards**

#### **FIFA Fair Play**

The FIFA Fair Play award is given to the team with the best record of fair play according to the points system and criteria established by the FIFA Fair Play Committee.

Year	FIFA Fair Play Award winner	Host country
2012	Japan	Japan
2010	Korea Republic	Germany
2008	USA	Chile
2006	Russia, Korea DPR	Russia
2004	USA	Thailand
2002	Japan	Canada

#### adidas Golden Boot

The adidas Golden Boot award goes to the top goalscorer of the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup. Assists serve as a tiebreaker with the FIFA Technical Study Group deciding whether as assist is to be counted as such. The assists will only be counted if two or more players are equal on goals scored.

Year	adidas Golden Boot winner	Goals scored (assists)	Host country
2012	KIM Un Hwa, Korea DPR	7 (1)	Japan
2010	Alexandra POPP, Germany	10 (2)	Germany
2008	Sydney LEROUX, USA	5 (2)	Chile
2006	MA Xiaoxu, China PR	5 (2)	Russia
2004	Brittany TIMKO, Canada	7 (2)	Thailand
2002	Christine SINCLAIR, Canada	10 (1)	Canada

#### adidas Golden Ball

The adidas Golden Ball is always awarded to the most outstanding player.

Year	adidas Golden Ball winner	Host country
2012	Dzsenifer MAROZSAN, GER	Japan
2010	Alexandra POPP, Germany	Germany
2008	Sydney LEROUX, USA	Chile
2006	MA Xiaoxu, China PR	Russia
2004	MARTA, Brazil	Thailand
2002	Christine SINCLAIR, Canada	Canada

#### adidas Golden Glove

The adidas Golden Glove is given to the most outstanding goalkeeper of the competition, as selected by FIFA's Technical Study Group.

Year	adidas Golden Glove winner	Host country
2012	Laura BENKARTH, GER	Japan
2010	Bianca HENNINGER, USA	Germany
2008	Alyssa NAEHER, USA	Chile



# **Previous venues and stadiums**

Year & host country	# cities/stadiums						
Japan 2012	5/5						
City	Stadium						
Tokyo - Final	National Stadium						
Hiroshima	Hiroshima Big Arch						
Kobe	Universiade Memorial Stadium						
Miyagi	Miyagi Stadium						
Saitama	Komaba Stadium						
Germany 2010	4/4						
City	Stadium						
Bielefeld - Final	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Stadium						
Augsburg	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Stadium						
Bochum	FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Stadium						
Dresden	Rudolf-Harbig-Stadion						
Chile 2008	4/4						
City	Stadium						
Santiago - Final	Estadio Municipal de La Florida						
Chillan	Estadio Nelson Oyarzun						
Coquimbo	Estadio Francisco Sanchez Rumoroso						
Temuco	Estadio German Becker						
Russia 2006	3/5						
City	Stadium						
Moscow - Final	Lokomotiv						
Moscow	Dynamo						
Moscow	Torpedo						
Shchelkovo	Podmoskovie						
St. Petersburg	Petrovsky						
Thailand 2004	3/4						
City	Stadium						
Bangkok - Final	Rajamangala Stadium						
Bankok	Supachalasai Stadium						
Chiang Mai	700th Anniversary Stadium						
Phuket	Surakul Stadium						
Canada 2002	3/3						
City	Stadium						
Edmonton - Final	Commonwealth Stadium						
Vancouver	Swangard						
Victoria	Centennial						



# All time ranking

									Canada 2002	Thailand 2004	Russia 2006	Chile 2008	Germany 2010	Japan 2012
Rank	Team	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	Part.		4			0	
nank 1	USA	34	26	5	3	<b>GF</b> 81	19	6	1	3	4	1	5	1
2	Germany	34	24	3	7	95	35	6	3	1	5	3	1	2
3	Brazil	28	13	8	7	50	34	6	4	4	3	5	9	12
4	Korea DPR	20	15	0	5	54	22	4	4	4	1	2	7	5
5	Nigeria	27	10	8	9	42	34	6	10	6	6	7	2	4
6	China PR	18	10	3	5	23	19	4	10	2	2	10		10
7	Japan	17	9	3	5	34	26	4	7	2		6	10	3
8	Canada	19	9	2	8	46	25	5	2	5	10	11	10	11
9	France	16	7	1	8	25	28	4	9	3	7	4	12	
10	Korea Republic	13	7	0	6	21	19	3		9	,	-	3	7
11	Mexico	17	4	2	11	25	49	5	11	3	12	15	8	6
12	Australia	11	3	2	6	18	20	3	5	7	9		J	J
13	England	11	2	4	5	13	21	3	6	•		8	13	
14	Norway	7	3	0	4	12	17	2				12		8
15	New Zealand	12	2	3	7	16	28	4			13	9	14	9
16	Russia	8	2	2	4	11	18	2		8	8			
17	Sweden	4	2	1	1	6	6	1					6	
18	Colombia	6	2	1	3	7	6	1					4	
19	Ghana	6	1	1	4	5	11	2					11	14
20	Argentina	9	1	1	7	7	34	3			11	13		16
21	Spain	3	1	0	2	3	6	1		10				
22	Denmark	4	1	0	3	5	12	1	8					
23	Italy	6	0	2	4	4	12	2		11				13
24	Chile	3	0	0	3	3	8	1				14		
25	Costa Rica	3	0	0	3	2	9	1					15	
26	Finland	3	0	0	3	1	12	1			15			
27	Chinese Taipei	3	0	0	3	1	15	1	12					
28	Thailand	3	0	0	3	0	18	1		12				
29	Congo DR	6	0	0	6	2	19	2			14	16		
30	Switzerland	9	0	0	9	3	33	3			16		16	15

Overall matches played:180

Overall goals scored: 615

Avg. goals per match: 3.42

MP Matches played
W/D/L Wins/Draws/Losses
GF/ GA Goals for/Goals against

GF/ GA Goals for/Goals against
Part. Number of participations in competition



# **Comparative statistics 2006-2012**

### **Ranking by tournament**

Year	Host	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
2012	Japan	USA	GER	JPN	NGA	PRK	MEX	KOR	NOR	NZL	CHN	CAN	BRA	ITA	GHA	SUI	ARG
2010	Germany	GER	NGA	KOR	COL	USA	SWE	PRK	MEX	BRA	JPN	GHA	FRA	ENG	NZL	CRC	SUI
2008	Chile	USA	PRK	GER	FRA	BRA	JPN	NGA	ENG	NZL	CHN	CAN	NOR	ARG	CHI	MEX	COD
2006	Russia	PRK	CHN	BRA	USA	GER	NGA	FRA	RUS	AUS	CAN	ARG	MEX	NZL	COD	FIN	SUI
2004*	Thailand	GER	CHN	USA	BRA	CAN	NGA	AUS	RUS	KOR	ESP	ITA	THA	-	-	-	-
2002*	Canada	USA	CAN	GER	BRA	AUS	ENG	JPN	DEN	FRA	NGA	MEX	TPE	-	-	-	-

<sup>\*</sup> FIFA U-19 Women's World Cup

### Goals



Competition	Total goals	# Matches	Average
Japan 2012	104	32	3.25
Germany 2010	99	32	3.09
Chile 2008	113	32	3.53
Russia 2006	106	32	3.31

### Cards



Competition	Total cards (yellow/red)	# Matches	Average y/r
Japan 2012	66 cautions not including. 4 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match 4 expulsions including 2expulsions resulting from 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match	32	2.06/0.12
Germany 2010	48 cautions not including 2 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match 2 expulsions including 1 expulsions resulting from 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match	32	1.5/0.06
Chile 2008	66 cautions not including 6 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match 3 expulsions all 3 expulsions resulting from 2 <sup>nd</sup> caution in same match	32	2.06/0.09
Russia 2006	<ul> <li>90 cautions</li> <li>not including 4 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2<sup>nd</sup> caution in same match</li> <li>4 expulsions</li> <li>including 2 expulsions resulting from 2<sup>nd</sup> caution in same match</li> </ul>	32	2.81/0.12

### Attendances



Competition	Total	# Matches	Average
Japan 2012	307,348	32	9,605
Germany 2010	395,295	32	12,353
Chile 2008	351,309	32	10,978
Russia 2006	52,630	32	1,645



### Goals

### Milestone goals

In Canada 2002 Germany's Isabell Bachor scored the 100<sup>th</sup> goal (her country's equaliser in the play-off for third place against Brazil). Canada's Kaylyn Kyle scored the 200<sup>th</sup> goal when she put her team 1:0 up against Nigeria in 2006. Two milestone goals were scored in Chile in 2008: the 300<sup>th</sup> goal was scored by the Nigerian Sarah Michael when she netted the first goal in her team's 3:2 win over New Zealand. Korea DPR's Ri Ye Gyong scored the 400<sup>th</sup> goal in the semi-final against France with the deciding goal to win the match 2:1. The 500<sup>th</sup> goal was Germany's first goal of the game by Lena Lotzen in the quarter-finals against Norway. After the sixth event in Japan, the total number of goals scored stands at 615.

No	Goalscorer	Match	Goal	Result	Date	Host
1	Lindsay TARPLEY, USA	USA – England	1:0	5:1	17.08.2002	Canada
100	Isabell BACHOR, GER	Brazil – Germany	1:1	3:4 PSO	01.09.2002	Canada
200	Kaylyn KYLE, CAN	Nigeria – Canada	0:1	3:2	17.08.2006	Russia
300	Sarah MICHAEL, NGA	New Zealand – Nigeria	0:1	2:3	19.11.2008	Chile
400	RI Ye Gyong, PRK	France – Korea DPR	1:2	1:2	04.12.2008	Chile
500	LEE Hyun Young, KOR	Mexico – Korea Republic	0:3	1:3	25.07.2010	Germany
600	Lena LOTZEN, GER	Germany – Norway	1:0	4:0	31.08.2012	Japan
615	Kealia OHAI, USA	USA – Germany	1:0	1:0	08.09.2012	Japan

### Matches ending in Extra-time or penalty shoot-outs

Date	Teams	Regular	AET*	PSO	Phase	Competition
24.08.2002	Brazil – Australia	3:3	4:3	-	Quarter-finals	Canada 2002
25.08.2002	Japan – Germany	1:1	1:2	-	Quarter-finals	Canada 2002
29.08.2002	Brazil – Canada	1:1	1:1	3:4	Semi-finals	Canada 2002
01.09.2002	Brazil – Germany	1:1	-	3:4	Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> place	Canada 2002
01.09.2002	Canada – USA	0:0	0:1	-	Final	Canada 2002
21.11.2004	Germany – Nigeria	1:1	1:1	5:4	Quarter-finals	Thailand 2004
21.11.2004	Brazil – Russia	2:2	4:2	-	Quarter-finals	Thailand 2004
31.08.2006	China PR – USA	0:0	0:0	5:4	Semi-final	Russia 2006
03.09.2006	Brazil – USA	0:0	-	6:5	Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> place	Russia 2006
25.07.2010	USA – Nigeria	1:1	1:1	2:4	Quarter-finals	Germany 2010
30.08.2012	Nigeria – Mexico	0:0	1:0	-	Quarter-finals	Japan 2012
3108.2012	Korea DPR – USA	1:1	1:2	-	Quarter-finals	Japan 2012

<sup>\*</sup>no extra time in 3<sup>rd</sup> place matches



### **Hat-tricks**

18 players, representing nine different countries, have scored a hat trick in the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup. Inevitably, Christine Sinclair (CAN) and KIM Un Hwa (PRK) head the list scoring five goals for their country. It was Brazil's Marta, however, who scored the very first hat trick in a 4:0 victory over France in 2002.

Date	Result	Match	Player	Goals	Host
21.08.2002	0:4	France – Brazil	MARTA, BRA	3	Canada
25.08.2002	6:2	Canada – England	Christine SINCLAIR, CAN	5	Canada
25.08.2002	6:0	USA – Denmark	Kelly WILSON, USA	3	Canada
13.11.2004	7:0	Canada – Thailand	Brittany TIMKO, CAN	3	Thailand
21.08.2006	1:9	Mexico – Germany	Anna BLAESSE, GER	3	Russia
23.08.2006	0:8	Finland – Nigeria	Maureen EKE, NGA	3	Russia
24.08.2006	4:0	Argentina – Congo DR	Ludmila MANICLER, ARG	3	Russia
03.09.2006	5:0	Korea DPR – China PR	KIM Song Hui, PRK	3	Russia
22.11.2008	3:4	Chile – New Zealand	Rosie WHITE, NZL	3	Chile
07.12.2008	3:5	France – Germany	Marie POLLMANN, GER	3	Chile
14.07.2010	0:4	Switzerland – Korea Republic	JI So Yun, KOR	3	Germany
17.07.2010	5:0	USA – Switzerland	Sydney LEROUX, USA	3	Germany
20.07.2010	1:4	France – Germany	Alexandra POPP; GER	3	Germany
20.08.2012	0-4	Ghana – USA	Maya HAYES, USA	3	Japan
20.08.2012	0:6	Argentina – Canada	LEON Adriana, CAN	3	Japan
23.08.2012	9:0	Korea DPR - Argentina	KIM Su Gyong, PRK	3	Japan
23.08.2012	9:0	Korea DPR - Argentina	KIM Un Hwa, PRK	5	Japan
26.08.2012	0:4	Italy – Nigeria	Francisca ORDEGA, NGA	3	Japan

### **Most frequent results**

# Recurring	Result	Result	Result	Result	Result	Result
27	2:1					
24	2:0					
18	1:0					
17	1:1	4:0				
11	3:0					
10	3:2					
9	3:1	4:1				
6	0:0	5:0				
5	6:0	4:2				
4	5:1					
2	3:3	4:3	5:3			
1	7:0	8:0	9:1	6:2	2:2	9:0

### **Most recurring matches**

# Matches	Matches
6	Germany – USA
3	Brazil – Germany Brazil – Korea DPR Brazil – Nigeria China PR – USA France – Germany Germany – Japan Japan - Nigeria



### **Superlatives – Teams (not including 2014)**

#### **Most goals**

USA topped the goalscoring charts at the FIFA U-19 Women's World Cup 2002 with 26 goals (average of 4.3 goals per game). The teams with the most goals in 2004 were Germany with 19 goals (average of 3.2 per game), USA with 14 goals in 6 matches (2.3) and Canada with 13 goals in four games (3.2). In 2006, world champions Korea DPR scored 18 goals in six games (average of 3.0 per match), while Germany notched 16 goals in four matches (4.0) and Nigeria scored 12 in four (3.0). The teams with the most goals in 2008 were again Germany with 16 (average of 3.2 per game) ahead of Korea DPR with 15 goals in five matches (3.0) and Brazil with 13 goals in four games (3.2). In 2010 the host team Germany scored an impressive 20 goals in six matches (3.3) followed by Korea Republic with 13 goals in 6 games (2.2). In the most recent competition in 2012 Korea DPR scored 16 goals (average of 4 goals per game) topping Germany and Japan with 15 goals each (both with an average of 2.5 goals per game).

# Goals	Team
95	Germany
81	USA
54	Korea DPR
50	Brazil
46	Canada
42	Nigeria

### **Most participations**

# Participations	Teams
	Brazil
6	Germany
•	Nigeria
	USA
E	Canada
3	Mexico

#### Most matches by team

# Matches	Team
34	Germany USA
28	Brazil
27	Nigeria

### Most matches won by team

# Matches won	Team
26	USA
24	Germany
15	Korea DPR



### **Highest scoring matches**

# goals	Match	Result	Match date	Competition
10	Mexico – Germany	1:9	21.08.2006	Russia 2006
9	Korea DPR – Argentina	9:0	23.08.2012	Japan 2012
	Mexico – Brazil	3:5	17.08.2002	Canada 2002
8	Canada – England	6:2	25.08.2002	Canada 2002
•	Finland – Nigeria	0:8	23.08.2006	Russia 2006
	France – Germany	3:5	07.12.2008	Chile 2008
	Brazil – Australia	4:3	24.08.2002	Canada 2002
7	Canada – Thailand	7:0	13.11.2004	Thailand 2004
	Chile – New Zealand	3:4	22.11.2008	Chile 2008

### **Tournaments top goalscoring team**

Year	# goals	Team
2012	16	Korea DPR
2010	20	Germany
2008	16	Germany
2006	18	Korea DPR
2004	19	Germany
2002	26	USA

### **Consecutive matches without defeat**

# no defeats	Team	Year
12	Germany	2008-2012
10	USA	2002-2004
9	USA	2004-2008
9	USA	2008-2012
7	Brazil	2002-2004
	Germany	2002-2004

### **Consecutive defeats**

# defeats	Team	Year
9	Switzerland	2006-present
6	Congo DR	2006-present
5	Mexico	2006-2008
5	Argentina	2008-present



# **Superlatives – Players (not including 2014)**

### **Top goalscorers**

Two players managed to score ten goals in a single event.

# goals	Player	Year
10	Alexandra POPP; GER	10-2010
	Christine SINCLAIR, CAN	10-2002
	Sydney LEROUX, USA	5-2008 5-2010
9	Kelly WILSON, USA	9-2002
	MARTA; BRA	6-2002 3-2004
	Anja MITTAG, GER	3-2002 6-2004
8	JI So Yun; KOR	8-2010
7	KIM Un Hwa, PRK	7-2012
	Brittany TIMKO, CAN	7-2004

### Most matches by player – top 3

# matches	Player	Matches: competition
18	RENATA COSTA, BRA	6: 2002; 6: 2004; 6: 2006
15	ERIKA, BRA	5: 2004; 6: 2006; 4: 2008
	Ebere ORJI, NGA	3: 2008; 6: 2010; 6:2012
12	15 players with 12 matches	

### **Youngest goalscorers**

Player	Age	Match	Result	Date	Host
Charlyn CORRAL, MEX	14/11	SUI v. MEX	2:4 (1:3)	18.08.2006	Russia
Rosie WHITE, NZL	15/05	CHI v. NZL	3:4 (0:2)	22.11.2008	Chile
Jodi-Ann ROBINSON, CAN	15/06	CAN v. THA	7:0 (4:0)	13.11.2004	Thailand
Kara LANG, CAN	15/09	CAN v. DEN	3:2 (1:0)	18.08.2002	Canada
Kara LANG, CAN	15/09	JPN v. CAN	0:4 (0:2)	20.08.2002	Canada



### **Earliest goals**

Additional five goals were scored by substitutes within the first two minutes of coming into the game.

Goal scored (min/sec)	Player	Date	Match
0' 40"	Loredana RIVERSO, CAN	23.11.2008	CAN vs COD
0' 58"	Melanie LEUPOLZ, GER	04.09.2012	JPN vs GER
1' 32"	Ebere ORJI, NGA	29.07.2010	COL vs NGA
1' 45"	Svenja HUTH, GER	13.07.2010	GER vs CRC
2'	Angie WOZNUK, USA	14.11.2004	USA vs RUS
2'	MACHART Julie, FRA	30.11.2008	NGA vs FRA



### **Earliest substitutions**

Minutes/seconds	Player OUT	Player IN	Opponent	Year
3'	Jodi-Ann ROBINSON, CAN	Stephanie LABBE, CAN	vs China PR	2004
5' 46"	Jessica HOLBROOK, ENG	Lucy STANIFORTH, ENG	vs Nigeria	2010
9'	Kiersten DALLSTREAM, USA	Elli REED, USA	vs China PR	2008

### **Earliest cautions**

Minutes/seconds	Player	Opponent	Year
4'	Kim KULIG, GER	vs Congo DR	2008
5′	DAIANE, BRA	vs Nigeria	2006
5′ 52″	MARIA, BRA	vs Italy	2012

### Earliest expulsions

Minutes/seconds	Player	Opponent	Year
0´ 28''	Stacey VAN BOXMEER, CAN	vs China PR	2004
5′ 33″	Agustina BARROSO, ARG	vs Canada	2012
35′	ELYSA, BRA	vs Nigeria	2004



# **Superlatives - Coaches** (not including 2014)

### **Coaches with most participations**

# participations	Coach name	Matches: competition					
4	lan BRIDGE, CAN	6: 2002; 4: 2004; 3: 2006; 3: 2008					
4	Maren MEINERT, GER	4: 2006; 6: 2008; 6: 2010; 6: 2012					
	CHOE Kwang Sok, PRK	6: 2006; 6: 2008; 4: 2010					
3	Leonardo CUELLAR, MEX	3: 2002; 3: 2006; 4: 2012					
	Mo MARLEY, ENG	4: 2002; 4: 2008; 3: 2010					
9 other coaches with two	participations						
56 other coaches with one	56 other coaches with one participation						

### **Coached most matches**

# matches	Popular name	MP
22	Maren MEINERT, GER	4: 2006; 6: 2008; 6: 2010; 6: 2012
16	Ian BRIDGE, CAN	6: 2002; 4: 2004; 3: 2006; 3: 2008
10	CHOE Kwang Sok, PRK	6: 2006; 6: 2008; 4: 2010
12	Silvia NEID, GER	6: 2002; 6: 2004
11	Mo MARLEY, ENG	4: 2002; 4: 2008; 3: 2010
10	Leonardo CUELLAR, MEX	3: 2002; 3: 2006; 4: 2012
10	Stephane PILARD, FRA	4: 2006; 6: 2008

# **Superlatives - Referees** (not including 2014)

### **Referees with most participations**

# participations	Name (DOB)	Matches: competition year
3	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY (03.11.1970)	7 (2002-3, 2006-2, 2012-2)
3	Una HONG, KOR (09.01.1980)	6 (2004-1, 2006-2, 2010-3)
	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG (29.01.1975)	9 (2004-3, 2008-3, 2010-3)

### **Refereed most matches**

# matches Referee		Matches: competition year
9	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG (29.01.1975)	2004-3, 2008-3, 2010-3
8	Jennifer BENNETT, USA (04.05.1971)	2006-4, 2008-4
8	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN (17.02.1977)	2008-4, 2010-4



# **Superlatives – Spectators (not including 2014)**

### **Highest attendances**

Att.	Date	Match	Result	Competition	Venue	Phase
47,784	01.09.2002	Canada – USA	0:1	Canada 2002	EDMONTON, CAN	Final
40,000*	10.11.2004	Thailand – Germany	0:6	Thailand 2004	BANGKOK, THA	Group stage
		Australia – Canada	1:2	Thailand 2004	BANGKOK, THA	Group stage
37,194	29.08.2002	Brazil – Canada	1:1	Canada 2002	EDMONTON, CAN	Semi-finals
35,000	01.09.2002	Brazil – Germany	1:1	Canada 2002	EDMONTON, CAN	Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> place
31,114*	08.09.2012	USA –Germany	1:0	Japan 2012	TOKYO, JPN	Final
		Nigeria – Japan	1:2	Japan 2012	TOKYO, JPN	Match for 3 <sup>rd</sup> place
28,306*	04.09.2012	Japan – Germany	0:3	Japan 2012	TOKYO, JPN	Semi-finals
		Nigeria - USA	0:2	Japan 2012	TOKYO, JPN	Semi-finals
26,273*	20.07.2010	Korea DPR – Sweden	2:3	Germany 2010	AUGSBURG, GER	Group stage
		France – Germany	1:4	Germany 2010	AUGSBURG, GER	Group stage
25000	18.08.2002	Canada – Denmark	3:2	Canada 2002	EDMONTON, CAN	Group stage

<sup>\*</sup> doubleheaders



# Qualifying competitions for the FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Canada 2014

By confederation, final rounds only

### **African Zone**

First Round - Play	y-offs		
Date	Match	Result	City (Country)
25.10.2013	Cote d Ivoire - Equatorial Guinea	0:4 (0:1)	ABIDJAN (CIV)
26.10.2013	Botswana - South Africa	2:5 (0:0)	MOLEPOLOLE (BOT)
26.10.2013	Morocco - Tunisia	0:4 (0:2)	RABAT (MAR)
26.10.2013	Namibia - Zambia	0:1 (0:0)	WINDHOEK (NAM)
26.10.2013	Nigeria - Sierra Leone	10:0 (5:0)	ABUJA (NGA)
26.10.2013	Tanzania - Mozambique	10:0 (4:0)	DAR ES SALAAM (TAN)
08.11.2013	Tunisia - Morocco	4:1 (1:1)	BIZERTE (TUN)
09.11.2013	Mozambique - Tanzania	1:5 (0:1)	MAPUTO (MOZ)
09.11.2013	South Africa - Botswana	2:0 (0:0)	JOHANNESBURG (RSA)
09.11.2013	Sierra Leone - Nigeria	0:6 (0:0)	FREETOWN (SLE)
10.11.2013	Equatorial Guinea - Cote d Ivoire	2:2 (0:0)	MALABO (EQG)
10.11.2013	Zambia - Namibia	2:0 (1:0)	LUSAKA (ZAM)
Second Round -	Play-offs		
Date	Match	Result	City (Country)
07.12.2013	Tanzania - South Africa	1:4 (1:2)	DAR ES SALAAM (TAN)
07.12.2013	Zambia - Equatorial Guinea	0:2 (0:2)	LUSAKA (ZAM)
14.12.2013	Nigeria - Tunisia	4:0 (0:0)	ABUJA (NGA)
21.12.2013	South Africa - Tanzania	5:0 (2:0)	JOHANNESBURG (RSA)
22.12.2013	Equatorial Guinea - Zambia	4:0 (0:0)	MALABO (EQG)
22.12.2013	Tunisia - Nigeria	0:4 (0:2)	NABEUL (TUN)
Third Round - Pla	ay-offs		
Date	Match	Result	City (Country)
11.01.2014	Equatorial Guinea - Ghana	1:0 (1:0)	MALABO (EQG)
11.01.2014	Nigeria - South Africa	6:0 (3:0)	ABUJA (NGA)
25.01.2014	South Africa - Nigeria	0:1 (0:1)	JOHANNESBURG (RSA)

### → Teams qualified: Ghana (GHA) & Nigeria (NGA)



### **Asian Zone**

Final Tourname	ent - Gro	up Matches								
Date		Match		Res	ult		City (	Country)		
11.10.2013	China PR - Korea Republic 2:2 (1:0)			NANJING (CHN)						
11.10.2013		Japan - Myanmar		7:0	(5:0)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
11.10.2013		Korea DPR - Australia		6:2	(2:1)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
13.10.2013		Australia - Japan		0:2	(0:0)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
13.10.2013		Korea Republic - Myanmar		7:0	(5:0)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
13.10.2013		China PR - Korea DPR		0:1	(0:1)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
15.10.2013		Japan - Korea Republic		0:2	(0:0)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
15.10.2013	Myanmar - Korea DPR			0:2	(0:1)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
15.10.2013		China PR - Australia		2:1	2:1 (0:0)			NANJING (CHN)		
18.10.2013		Korea Republic - Korea DPR		2:1	2:1 (2:0)			NANJING (CHN)		
18.10.2013		Myanmar - Australia		0:2	0:2 (0:0)			NANJING (CHN)		
18.10.2013		China PR - Japan		2:2	2:2 (1:1)			NANJING (CHN)		
20.10.2013		Australia - Korea Republic		1:2	1:2 (1:2)			NANJING (CHN)		
20.10.2013		Japan - Korea DPR		0:0			NANJII	NANJING (CHN)		
20.10.2013		China PR - Myanmar		8:0	(6:0)		NANJII	NG (CHN)		
Rank	Tean	n	MP	w	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points
1	Kore	a Republic	5	4	1	0	15	4	11	13
2	Kore	Korea DPR		3	1	1	10	4	6	10
3	Chin	China PR		2	2	1	14	6	8	8
4	Japan			2	2	1	11	4	7	8
5	Austi	ralia	5	1	0	4	6	12	-6	3
6	Myar	nmar	5	0	0	5	0	26	-26	0

<sup>→</sup> Teams qualified: China PR (CHN), Korea DPR (PRK) & Korea Republic (KOR)



### **European Zone**

Final Tourname	ent - Gro	oup A									
Date		Match		Result	Result		City (Country)				
19.08.2013		Wales - Denmark		0:1 (0:0)	0:1 (0:0)			LLANELLI (WAL)			
19.08.2013		England - France		0:0		LLANELLI (WAL)					
22.08.2013	013 Wales - England			0:3 (0:0)	)		LLANELLI (M	/AL)			
22.08.2013		Denmark - France		1:3 (1:3)	)		LLANELLI (W	/AL)			
25.08.2013		Denmark - England		0:3 (0:1)	)		LLANELLI (W	/AL)			
25.08.2013		Wales - France		0:3 (0:2)	)		HAVERFORD	WEST (WA	AL)		
Rank	Tea	m	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Eng	land	3	2	1	0	6	0	6	7	
2	Fran	ice	3	2	1	0	6	1	5	7	
3	Den	mark	3	1	0	2	2	6	-4	3	
4	Wal	es	3	0	0	3	0	7	-7	0	
Final Tourname	ent - Gro	oup B									
Date		Match		Result	Result			City (Country)			
19.08.2013		Sweden - Finland		1:1 (1:0)	)		LLANELLI (WAL)				
19.08.2013		Germany - Norway		5:0 (5:0)	)		LLANELLI (WAL)				
22.08.2013		Sweden - Germany		0:2 (0:0)			HAVERFORDWEST (WAL)				
22.08.2013		Finland - Norway		1:0 (0:0)			LLANELLI (WAL)				
25.08.2013		Finland - Germany		1:1 (0:1)			CARMARTHEN (WAL)				
25.08.2013		Norway - Sweden		5:0 (1:0)	)		LLANELLI (WAL)				
Rank	Tea	m	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Geri	many	3	2	1	0	8	1	7	7	
2	Finla	and	3	1	2	0	3	2	1	5	
3	Non	way	3	1	0	2	5	6	-1	3	
4	Swe	den	3	0	1	2	1	8	-7	1	
Semi-final											
Date		Match		Result	Result		City (Country)				
28.08.2013		Germany - France		1:2 (0:0)	1:2 (0:0)		LLANELLI (WAL)				
28.08.2013		England - <b>Finland</b>		4:0 (3:0)	)		CARMARTH	EN (WAL)			
Final											
Date		Match		Result			City (Country)				
31.08.2013		France - England		2:0 AET			LLANELLI (W	/AL)			

<sup>→</sup> Teams qualified: England (ENG), Finland (FIN), France (FRA) & Germany (GER)



### North & Central America & the Caribbean Zone

Final Tournar	ment - Group A									
Date	Match	Resu	Result		City	(Countr		Match No		
09.01.2014	Guatemala - Jamaica	0:0	0:0			GEORGETOWN (CAY)			1	
09.01.2014	USA - Costa Rica	6:0 (3	6:0 (3:0)		GEO	GEORGETOWN (CAY)			2	
11.01.2014	Costa Rica - Guatemala	5:1 (5	5:0)		GEO	GEORGETOWN (CAY)			5	
11.01.2014	Jamaica - USA	0:3 (0	0:2)		GEO	RGETOW	/N (CAY)		6	
13.01.2014	Jamaica - Costa Rica	1:1 (0	):1)		GEO	RGETOW	/N (CAY)		9	
13.01.2014	USA - Guatemala	10:0	(4:0)		GEO	RGETOW	/N (CAY)		10	
Rank	Team	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	USA	3	3	0	0	19	0	19	9	
2	Costa Rica	3	1	1	1	6	8	-2	4	
3	Jamaica	3	0	2	1	1	4	-3	2	
4	Guatemala	3	0	1	2	1	15	-14	1	
Final Tournar	ment - Group B									
Date	Match	Result			City (Co	untry)			Match No	
10.01.2014	Honduras - Trinidad and Tobago	0:2 (0:1)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (0		3		
10.01.2014	Cayman Islands - Mexico	0:6 (0:4)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (0		4		
12.01.2014	Mexico - Honduras	10:1 (4:	0)		GEORGE	TOWN (0		7		
12.01.2014	Cayman Islands - Trinidad and Tobago	0:4 (0:3)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (0		8		
14.01.2014	Trinidad and Tobago - Mexico	0:3 (0:1)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (0		11		
14.01.2014	Cayman Islands - Honduras	0:3 (0:0)	)		GEORGE	GEORGETOWN (CAY)			12	
Rank	Team	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Mexico	3	3	0	0	19	1	18	9	
2	Trinidad and Tobago	3	2	0	1	6	3	3	6	
3	Honduras	3	1	0	2	4	12	-8	3	
4	Cayman Islands	3	0	0	3	0	13	-13	0	
Semi-final										
Date	Match	Result			City (Co	untry)			Match No	
17.01.2014	Mexico - Costa Rica	3:1 (1:1)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (0	CAY)		13	
17.01.2014	USA - Trinidad and Tobago	6:0 (4:0)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (C	CAY)		14	
Match for thi	rd place									
Date	Match	Result	Result		City (Co	untry)			Match No	
19.01.2014	Trinidad and Tobago - Costa Rica	3:7 AET	(3:3, 3:1	)	GEORGE	TOWN (	CAY)		15	
Final										
Date	Match	Result			City (Co	untry)			Match No	
19.01.2014	USA - Mexico	4:0 (1:0)	)		GEORGE	TOWN (C	CAY)		16	

→ Teams qualified: Costa Rica (CRC), Mexico (MEX) & USA (USA)



### **Oceanian Zone**

<b>Group Matches</b>	Group Matches									
Date	Date Match			Resu	lt		City (Co	ountry)		
18.02.2014		Tonga - Papua New Guinea		0:4 (0	0:0)		MANGE	ERE (NZL)		
18.02.2014		New Zealand - Vanuatu		12:0	(9:0)		MANGE	ERE (NZL)		
20.02.2014		Vanuatu - Papua New Guinea		0:4 (0	0:4)		MANGE	ere (NZL)		
20.02.2014		New Zealand - Tonga		3:1 (2	3:1 (2:1)		MANGE	MANGERE (NZL)		
22.02.2014		Vanuatu - Tonga		0:4 (0	0:3)		MANGE	MANGERE (NZL)		
22.02.2014		New Zealand - Papua New Guinea		3:0 (	3:0 (1:0)		MANGERE (NZL)			
Rank	Tear	n	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points
1	New	z Zealand	3	3	0	0	18	1	17	9
2	Papua New Guinea		3	2	0	1	8	3	5	6
3	Tonga		3	1	0	2	5	7	-2	3
4	Vanu	uatu	3	0	0	3	0	20	-20	0

### → Team qualified: New Zealand (NZL)



### **South American Zone**

Group A											
Date		Match		Resu	ıl+		City (	Country)			
13.01.2014		Brazil - Chile			2:0 (0:0)			EVIDEO (U	IDI I\		
13.01.2014		Uruguay - Colombia									
	3 ,				2:3 (0:2) 2:0 (1:0)			MONTEVIDEO (URU)			
15.01.2014		Colombia - Venezuela						MONTEVIDEO (URU)			
15.01.2014		Uruguay - Brazil		1:8 (	(1:3)			EVIDEO (U			
17.01.2014		Colombia - Chile		0:0				EVIDEO (U			
17.01.2014		Uruguay - Venezuela		1:4 (	(1:1)			EVIDEO (U			
19.01.2014		Brazil - Colombia		0:0				EVIDEO (U			
19.01.2014		Chile - Venezuela		1:3 (				EVIDEO (U			
21.01.2014		Brazil - Venezuela		3:2 (	(3:1)		MONT	EVIDEO (U	IRU)		
21.01.2014		Uruguay - Chile		1:1 (	(0:0)		MONT	EVIDEO (U	IRU)		
Rank	Tear	n	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Brazi		4	3	1	0	13	3	10	10	
2		mbia	4	2	2	0	5	2	3	8	
3		ezuela	4	2	0	2	9	7	2	6	
4	Chile		4	0	2	2	2	6	-4	2	
5	Urug	juay	4	0	1	3	5	16	-11	1	
Group B											
Date		Match		Resu				Country)			
14.01.2014		Argentina - Ecuador		0:1 (	(0:1)		FRAY BENTOS (URU)				
14.01.2014		Paraguay - Peru		2:0 (	2:0 (1:0)			FRAY BENTOS (URU)			
16.01.2014		Ecuador - Bolivia		0:1 (	(0:1)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
16.01.2014		Argentina - Paraguay		0:0			FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
18.01.2014		Ecuador - Peru		4:1 (	(0:0)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
18.01.2014		Argentina - Bolivia		0:1 (	(0:0)		FRAY BENTOS (URU)				
20.01.2014		Paraguay - Ecuador		3:1 (	3:1 (3:0)			FRAY BENTOS (URU)			
20.01.2014		Peru - Bolivia		1:2 (	(0:2)		FRAY BENTOS (URU)				
22.01.2014		Paraguay - Bolivia		4:0 (	(1:0)		FRAY	FRAY BENTOS (URU)			
22.01.2014		Argentina - Peru		5:1 (	(2:0)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
Rank	Tear	-	MP	w	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Para	guay	4	3	1	0	9	1	8	10	
2	Boliv	• •	4	3	0	1	4	5	-1	9	
3	Ecua	dor	4	2	0	2	6	5	1	6	
4	Arge	ntina	4	1	1	2	5	3	2	4	
5	Peru		4	0	0	4	3	13	-10	0	
Final Round											
Date		Match		Resu	ult		City (	Country)			
25.01.2014		Paraguay - Colombia		1:0 (	(1:0)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
25.01.2014		Brazil - Bolivia		3:0 (	(1:0)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
28.01.2014 Colombia - Brazil				0:6 (	(0:2)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
28.01.2014 Bolivia - Paraguay			0:5 (	(0:4)		FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)			
31.01.2014	3 ,			4:0 (			FRAY	BENTOS (U	IRU)		
31.01.2014	Brazil - Paraguay 2:0 (1:0) FRAY BENTOS (U		IRU)								
Rank	Tear	3 ,	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	+/-	Points	
1	Braz		3	3	0	0	11	0	11	9	
2		guay	3	2	0	1	6	2	4	6	
3		mbia	3	1	0	2	4	7	-3	3	
4	Boliv		3	0	0	3	0	12	-12	0	
•	DOMV			_ ~					14		

### → Teams qualified: Brazil (BRA) & Paraguay (PAR)



## Final match round-up 2002-2012

### FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Japan 2012

**Champions: USA** 

Final	USA – Germany 1:0 (1:0)	08.09.2012 – Tokyo / National Stadium		
Attendance	31,114			
Referee	Pernilla LARSSON, SWE			
Goal scored	Kealia OHAI 44'			

### FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Germany 2010

### **Champions: Germany**

Final	Germany – Nigeria 2:0 (1:0)	01.08.2010 – Bielefeld / FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Stadium		
Attendance	24,633			
Referee	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN			
Goals scored	Alexandra POPP, GER 8', Osinachi OHALE, NGA 90'+2 (own goal)			

### FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Chile 2008

### **Champions: USA**

Final	Korea DPR – USA 1:2 (0:2)	07.12.2008 – La Florida, Santiago / Municipal de la Florida		
Attendance	12,000			
Referee	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG			
Goals scored	Sydney LEROUX, USA 23', Alex MORGAN, USA 42', CHA Hu Nam, PRK 90'+2			

### FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship Russia 2006

### **Champions: Korea DPR**

Final:	Korea DPR – China PR 5:0 (3:0)	03.09.2006 - Moscow / Lokomotiv			
Attendance	8,500				
Referee	Jennifer BENNETT, USA				
Goals scored	JO Yun Mi 29', KIM Song Hui 39',	JO Yun Mi 29', KIM Song Hui 39', 47'& 52', KIL Son Hui 56'			

### FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship Thailand 2004

### **Champions: Germany**

Final	Germany – China PR 2:0 (1:0)	03.27.11.2004 – Bangkok / Rajamangala (National Stadium)		
Attendance	23,000			
Referee	Virginia TOVAR, MEX			
Goals scored	Simone LAUDEHR 4', Melanie BEHRINGER 82'			

### FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship Canada 2002

#### **Champions: USA**

Final	Canada – USA 0:1 AET	01.09.2002 – Edmonton / Commonwea	alth Stadium
Attendance	47,784		
Referee	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY		
Goals scored	Lindsay TARPLEY 109' (Golden Goal)		



# Previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups

### FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Japan 2012

Group Match	ies - Group A						
Date	Match	Result	Refe	ree	City	Match #	Time
19.08.2012	Japan - Mexico	4:1 (1:0)	Chris	tine BAITINGER, GER	MIYAGI	1	19:20
19.08.2012	New Zealand - Switzerland	2:1 (1:0)	Abira	nmi APBAI, SIN	MIYAGI	2	16:20
22.08.2012	Mexico - Switzerland	2:0 (0:0)	Ana	MARQUES, BRA	MIYAGI	9	16:20
22.08.2012	Japan - New Zealand	2:2 (1:2)	Silvia	SPINELLI, ITA	MIYAGI	10	19:20
26.08.2012	Mexico - New Zealand	4:0 (0:0)	Teod	ora ALBON, ROU	KOBE	19	19:20
26.08.2012	Switzerland - Japan	0:4 (0:1)	Marg	jaret DOMKA, USA	TOKYO	20	19:20
Group Match	ies - Group B						
19.08.2012	Brazil - Italy	1:1 (0:1)	Marg	aret DOMKA, USA	SAITAMA	3	15:00
19.08.2012	Nigeria - Korea Republic	2:0 (1:0)	Diani	ne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	SAITAMA	4	18:00
22.08.2012	Brazil - Nigeria	1:1 (0:1)	Esthe	er STAUBLI, SUI	SAITAMA	11	15:00
22.08.2012	Italy - Korea Republic	0:2 (0:0)	Lucila	a VENEGAS, MEX	SAITAMA	12	18:00
26.08.2012	Italy - Nigeria	0:4 (0:2)	QIN I	iang, CHN	KOBE	17	16:20
26.08.2012	Korea Republic - Brazil	2:0 (0:0)	Chris	tine BAITINGER, GER	TOKYO	18	16:20
Group Match	ies - Group C		_				
20.08.2012	Korea DPR - Norway	4:2 (2:1)	VENE	GAS Lucila, MEX	KOBE	5	16:00
20.08.2012	Argentina - Canada	0:6 (0:5)	STAL	JBLI Esther, SUI	KOBE	6	19:00
23.08.2012	Korea DPR - Argentina	9:0 (7:0)	DIA F	adouma, SEN	KOBE	13	16:00
23.08.2012	Norway - Canada	2:1 (0:1)	QIN I	iang, CHN	KOBE	14	19:00
27.08.2012	Norway - Argentina	4:1 (1:0)	SATO	Nami, JPN	MIYAGI	23	19:00
27.08.2012	Canada - Korea DPR	1:2 (1:1)	LARS	SON Pernilla, SWE	SAITAMA	24	19:00
Group Match	ies - Group D		_				
20.08.2012	Ghana - USA	0:4 (0:1)	Teod	ora ALBON, ROU	HIROSHIMA	7	16:00
20.08.2012	Germany - China PR	4:0 (2:0)	Ana	MARQUES, BRA	HIROSHIMA	8	19:00
23.08.2012	Ghana - Germany	0:1 (0:0)	Nami	SATO, JPN	HIROSHIMA	15	16:00
23.08.2012	USA - China PR	1:1 (1:1)	Perni	lla LARSSON, SWE	HIROSHIMA	16	19:00
27.08.2012	USA - Germany	0:3 (0:1)	Abira	nmi APBAI, SIN	MIYAGI	21	16:00
27.08.2012	China PR - Ghana	1:0 (1:0)	Diani	ne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	SAITAMA	22	16:00
Final Stage -	Quarter-final						
Date	Match	Result		Referee	City	Match #	Time
30.08.2012	Nigeria - Mexico	1:0 AET		Abirami APBAI, SIN	TOKYO	25	16:00
30.08.2012	Japan - Korea Republic	3:1 (3:1)		Teodora ALBON, ROU	TOKYO	26	19:30
31.08.2012	Korea DPR - USA	1:2 AET (1:1, 0	0:0)	Silvia SPINELLI, ITA	SAITAMA	27	19:30
31.08.2012	Germany - Norway	4:0 (3:0)		Margaret DOMKA, USA	SAITAMA	28	16:00
Final Stage -	Semi-final						
04.09.2012	Nigeria - USA	0:2 (0:1)		Esther STAUBLI, SUI	TOKYO	29	16:00
04.09.2012	Japan - Germany	0:3 (0:3)		Lucila VENEGAS, MEX	TOKYO	30	19:30
	Match for third place						
08.09.2012	Nigeria - Japan	1:2 (0:1)		Margaret DOMKA, USA	TOKYO	31	15:30
Final Stage -							
08.09.2012	USA - Germany	1:0 (1:0)		Pernilla LARSSON, SWE	TOKYO	32	19:20



## FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Germany 2010

<b>Group Match</b>	nes - Group A					
Date	Match	Result	Referee	City	Match #	Time
13.07.2010	Germany – Costa Rica	4:2 (2:1)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	BOCHUM	1	11:30
13.07.2010	Colombia – France	1:1 (0:1)	Etsuko FUKANO, JPN	BOCHUM	2	14:30
16.07.2010	Germany – Colombia	3:1 (1:0)	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN	BOCHUM	9	18:00
16.07.2010	Costa Rica – France	0:2 (0:0)	Dagmar DAMKOVA, CZE	BOCHUM	10	15:00
20.07.2010	France – Germany	1:4 (0:2)	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	AUGSBURG	17	11:30
20.07.2010	Costa Rica – Colombia	0:3 (0:2)	Cristina DORCIOMAN, ROU	DRESDEN	18	11:30
Group Match	nes - Group B					
13.07.2010	Brazil – Korea DPR	0:1 (0:0)	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	BIELEFELD	3	11:30
13.07.2010	Sweden – New Zealand	2:1 (0:1)	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN	BIELEFELD	4	14:30
16.07.2010	Brazil – Sweden	1:1 (0:1)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	BIELEFELD	11	15:00
16.07.2010	Korea DPR – New Zealand	2:1 (1:0)	Mercy TAGOE, GHA	BIELEFELD	12	18:00
20.07.2010	New Zealand – Brazil	1:4 (0:1)	Dagmar DAMKOVA, CZE	DRESDEN	19	14:30
20.07.2010	Korea DPR – Sweden	2:3 (1:1)	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN	AUGSBURG	20	14:30
Group Match	nes - Group C					
14.07.2010	England – Nigeria	1:1 (1:0)	Jenny PALMQVIST, SWE	AUGSBURG	5	11:30
14.07.2010	Mexico – Japan	3:3 (3:1)	Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER	AUGSBURG	6	14:30
17.07.2010	England – Mexico	0:1 (0:0)	Silvia REYES, PER	AUGSBURG	13	18:00
17.07.2010	Nigeria – Japan	2:1 (2:0)	Cristina DORCIOMAN, ROU	AUGSBURG	14	15:00
21.07.2010	Japan – England	3:1 (1:0)	Mercy TAGOE, GHA	BIELEFELD	21	15:00
21.07.2010	Nigeria – Mexico	1:1 (1:0)	Christina PEDERSEN, NOR	BOCHUM	22	15:00
Group Match	nes - Group D					
14.07.2010	USA – Ghana	1:1 (0:1)	Dagmar DAMKOVA, CZE	DRESDEN	7	18:00
14.07.2010	Switzerland – Korea Republic	0:4 (0:2)	Silvia REYES, PER	DRESDEN	8	15:00
17.07.2010	USA – Switzerland	5:0 (3:0)	Etsuko FUKANO, JPN	DRESDEN	15	18:00
17.07.2010	Ghana – Korea Republic	2:4 (1:1)	Christina PEDERSEN, NOR	DRESDEN	16	15:00
21.07.2010	Korea Republic – USA	0:1 (0:1)	Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER	BIELEFELD	23	18:00
21.07.2010	Ghana – Switzerland	2:0 (2:0)	Florence GUILLEMIN, FRA	BOCHUM	24	18:00
Quarter-fina	ls					
24.07.2010	Germany – Korea DPR	2:0 (1:0)	Silvia REYES, PER	BOCHUM	25	18:00
24.07.2010	Sweden – Colombia	0:2 (0:2)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	BIELEFELD	26	11:30
25.07.2010	Mexico – Korea Republic	1:3 (0:2)	Dagmar DAMKOVA, CZE	DRESDEN	27	18:30
25.07.2010	USA – Nigeria	1:1 AET, PSO 2:4	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	AUGSBURG	28	11:30
Semi-final s						
29.07.2010	Germany – Korea Republic	5:1 (2:0)	Silvia REYES, PER	BOCHUM	29	15:30
29.07.2010	Colombia – Nigeria	0:1 (0:1)	Christina PEDERSEN, NOR	BIELEFELD	30	18:30
Match for th	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
01.08.2010	Korea Republic – Colombia	1:0 (0:0)	Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER	BIELEFELD	31	12:00
Final						
01.08.2010	Germany – Nigeria	2:0 (1:0)	Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN	BIELEFELD	32	15:00



## FIFA U-20 Women's World Cup Chile 2008

19.11.2008         Chile - England         0:2 (0:0)         Jennifer BENNETT, USA         COQUIMBO         1         21:1           19.11.2008         New Zealand - Nigeria         2:3 (1:2)         Tanja SCHETT, AUT         COQUIMBO         2         15:2           22.11.2008         Chile - New Zealand         3:4 (0:2)         Erika VARGAS, CRC         COQUIMBO         9         21:2           22.11.2008         Nigeria - England         1:1 (0:1)         Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN         COQUIMBO         10         18:2           26.11.2008         Nigeria - Chile         2:0 (2:0)         Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER         TEMUCO         17         19:2           26.11.2008         England - New Zealand         1:1 (0:1)         Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN         LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO         18         19:3           Group Matches - Group B         19:11.2008         China PR - Argentina         0:0         Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN         CHILLAN         3         12:3           19:11.2008         France - USA         0:3 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         CHILLAN         4         15:3           22:11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:3	1:00 5:00 1:00 8:00 9:00 9:00 2:00 5:00
19.11.2008         New Zealand - Nigeria         2:3 (1:2)         Tanja SCHETT, AUT         COQUIMBO         2         15:2           22.11.2008         Chile - New Zealand         3:4 (0:2)         Erika VARGAS, CRC         COQUIMBO         9         21:2           22.11.2008         Nigeria - England         1:1 (0:1)         Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN         COQUIMBO         10         18:2           26.11.2008         Nigeria - Chile         2:0 (2:0)         Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER         TEMUCO         17         19:2           26.11.2008         England - New Zealand         1:1 (0:1)         Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN         LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO         18         19:1           Group Matches - Group B           19.11.2008         China PR - Argentina         0:0         Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN         CHILLAN         3         12:1           19.11.2008         France - USA         0:3 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         CHILLAN         4         15:2           22.11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:2	5:00 1:00 8:00 9:00 9:00
22.11.2008       Chile - New Zealand       3:4 (0:2)       Erika VARGAS, CRC       COQUIMBO       9       21:         22.11.2008       Nigeria - England       1:1 (0:1)       Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN       COQUIMBO       10       18:         26.11.2008       Nigeria - Chile       2:0 (2:0)       Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER       TEMUCO       17       19:         26.11.2008       England - New Zealand       1:1 (0:1)       Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN       LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO       18       19:         Group Matches - Group B         19.11.2008       China PR - Argentina       0:0       Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN       CHILLAN       3       12:         19.11.2008       France - USA       0:3 (0:0)       Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS       CHILLAN       4       15:         22.11.2008       China PR - France       0:2 (0:0)       Therese SAGNO, GUI       CHILLAN       11       15:	1:00 8:00 9:00 9:00 2:00
22.11.2008         Nigeria - England         1:1 (0:1)         Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN         COQUIMBO         10         18:20:11:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:20:	8:00 9:00 9:00 2:00
26.11.2008       Nigeria - Chile       2:0 (2:0)       Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER       TEMUCO       17       19:0         26.11.2008       England - New Zealand       1:1 (0:1)       Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN       LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO       18       19:0         Group Matches - Group B         19.11.2008       China PR - Argentina       0:0       Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN       CHILLAN       3       12:0         19.11.2008       France - USA       0:3 (0:0)       Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS       CHILLAN       4       15:0         22.11.2008       China PR - France       0:2 (0:0)       Therese SAGNO, GUI       CHILLAN       11       15:0	9:00 9:00 2:00
26.11.2008         England - New Zealand         1:1 (0:1)         Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN         LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO         18         19:0           Group Matches - Group B         19.11.2008         China PR - Argentina         0:0         Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN         CHILLAN         3         12:0           19.11.2008         France - USA         0:3 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         CHILLAN         4         15:0           22.11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:0	9:00
Group Matches - Group B           19.11.2008         China PR - Argentina         0:0         Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN         CHILLAN         3         12:0           19.11.2008         France - USA         0:3 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         CHILLAN         4         15:0           22.11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:0	2:00
19.11.2008         China PR - Argentina         0:0         Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN         CHILLAN         3         12:           19.11.2008         France - USA         0:3 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         CHILLAN         4         15:           22.11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:	
19.11.2008       France - USA       0:3 (0:0)       Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS       CHILLAN       4       15:         22.11.2008       China PR - France       0:2 (0:0)       Therese SAGNO, GUI       CHILLAN       11       15:	
22.11.2008         China PR - France         0:2 (0:0)         Therese SAGNO, GUI         CHILLAN         11         15:	5:00
22.44.2000   UCA A	5:00
22.11.2008   USA - Argentina   3:0 (1:0)   Cristina IONESCU, ROU   CHILLAN   12   12:	2:00
26.11.2008         USA - China PR         0:2 (0:0)         Tanja SCHETT, AUT         TEMUCO         19         16:	6:00
26.11.2008 Argentina - France 1:3 (1:0) Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO 20 16:	6:00
Group Matches - Group C	
20.11.2008 Canada - Japan 0:2 (0:2) Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO 5 16:	6:00
20.11.2008 Congo DR - Germany 0:5 (0:3) Gabriela BANDEIRA, URU LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO 6 19:	9:00
23.11.2008	1:00
23.11.2008 Germany - Japan 1:2 (0:1) Bentla D COTH, IND LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO 14 18:	8:00
27.11.2008         Germany - Canada         2:1 (0:0)         Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS         COQUIMBO         21         19:0	9:00
27.11.2008         Japan - Congo DR         3:1 (2:1)         Cristina IONESCU, ROU         CHILLAN         22         19:0	9:00
Group Matches - Group D	
20.11.2008         Mexico - Norway         1:2 (1:1)         Sachiko YAMAGISHI, JPN         TEMUCO         7         16:2	6:00
20.11.2008         Brazil - Korea DPR         3:2 (1:1)         Bibiana STEINHAUS, GER         TEMUCO         8         19:	9:00
23.11.2008 Mexico - Brazil 0:5 (0:2) Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG TEMUCO 15 15:	5:00
23.11.2008 Korea DPR - Norway 3:2 (2:0) Jennifer BENNETT, USA TEMUCO 16 12:	2:00
27.11.2008         Korea DPR - Mexico         5:1 (3:0)         Carolina GONZALEZ, CHI         CHILLAN         23         16:0	6:00
27.11.2008         Norway - Brazil         0:3 (0:1)         Erika VARGAS, CRC         COQUIMBO         24         16:	6:00
Quarter-final Quarter-final	
	6:00
30.11.2008 USA - England 3:0 (0:0) Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS CHILLAN 26 19:	9:00
	6:00
01.12.2008         Brazil - Germany         2:3 (1:1)         Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN         TEMUCO         28         19:0	9:00
Semi-final Semi-final	
04.12.2008         France - Korea DPR         1:2 (0:0)         Carol Anne CHENARD, CAN         TEMUCO         29         16:0	6:00
	9:00
Match for third place	
07.12.2008         France - Germany         3:5 (1:3)         Jennifer BENNETT, USA         LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO         31         15:	5:30
Final	
07.12.2008 Korea DPR - USA 1:2 (0:2) Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG LA FLORIDA, SANTIAGO 32 18:	8:30



### FIFA U-20 Women's World Championship Russia 2006

Group Matc	hes - Group A					
Date	Match	Result	Referee	City	Match #	Time
17.08.2006	New Zealand - Australia	0:3 (0:1)	Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN	ST. PETERSBURG	1	16:00
17.08.2006	Russia - Brazil	0:0	Jenny PALMQVIST, SWE	ST. PETERSBURG	2	19:00
20.08.2006	Brazil - Australia	2:0 (1:0)	Jennifer BENNETT, USA	ST. PETERSBURG	9	16:00
20.08.2006	Russia - New Zealand	3:2 (2:1)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	ST. PETERSBURG	10	19:00
23.08.2006	Australia - Russia	1:1 (0:0)	Christine BAITINGER, GER	MOSCOW	17	16:00
23.08.2006	Brazil - New Zealand	0:0	Shane DE SILVA, TRI	SHCHELKOVO	18	16:00
Group Matc	hes - Group B					
17.08.2006	China PR - Finland	2:1 (1:1)	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	SHCHELKOVO	3	16:00
17.08.2006	Nigeria - Canada	3:2 (1:1)	Bentla D COTH, IND	SHCHELKOVO	4	19:00
20.08.2006	Finland - Canada	0:2 (0:1)	Natalia AVDONCHENKO, RUS	SHCHELKOVO	11	16:00
20.08.2006	China PR - Nigeria	3:0 (2:0)	Christine BAITINGER, GER	SHCHELKOVO	12	19:00
23.08.2006	Canada - China PR	0:1 (0:0)	Claudine BROHET, BEL	MOSCOW	19	19:00
23.08.2006	Finland - Nigeria	0:8 (0:4)	Jennifer BENNETT, USA	SHCHELKOVO	20	19:00
Group Matc	hes - Group C					
18.08.2006	Switzerland - Mexico	2:4 (1:3)	Tammy OGSTON, AUS	MOSCOW	5	16:00
18.08.2006	Korea DPR - Germany	2:0 (1:0)	Fatou GAYE, SEN	MOSCOW	6	19:00
21.08.2006	Mexico - Germany	1:9 (0:5)	Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN	MOSCOW	13	16:00
21.08.2006	Switzerland - Korea DPR	0:4 (0:1)	Shane DE SILVA, TRI	MOSCOW	14	19:00
24.08.2006	Germany - Switzerland	6:0 (3:0)	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	ST. PETERSBURG	21	16:00
24.08.2006	Mexico - Korea DPR	0:4 (0:3)	Natalia AVDONCHENKO, RUS	MOSCOW	22	16:00
Group Matc	hes - Group D					
18.08.2006	Congo DR - USA	1:2 (0:1)	Claudine BROHET, BEL	MOSCOW	7	16:00
18.08.2006	France - Argentina	5:0 (2:0)	Shane DE SILVA, TRI	MOSCOW	8	19:00
21.08.2006	USA - Argentina	4:1 (2:0)	Fatou GAYE, SEN	MOSCOW	15	16:00
21.08.2006	Congo DR - France	0:1 (0:1)	Tammy OGSTON, AUS	MOSCOW	16	19:00
24.08.2006	Argentina - Congo DR	4:0 (4:0)	Bentla D COTH, IND	ST. PETERSBURG	23	19:00
24.08.2006	USA - France	1:0 (0:0)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	MOSCOW	24	19:00
Quarter-fina	als					
26.08.2006	Brazil - Nigeria	2:1 (1:0)	Natalia AVDONCHENKO, RUS	MOSCOW	25	16:00
26.08.2006	China PR - Russia	4:0 (3:0)	Gyoengyi GAAL, HUN	MOSCOW	26	19:00
27.08.2006	Korea DPR - France	2:1 (0:0)	Jennifer BENNETT, USA	ST. PETERSBURG	27	16:00
27.08.2006	USA - Germany	4:1 (2:0)	Jenny PALMQVIST, SWE	ST. PETERSBURG	28	19:00
<b>Semi-final</b> s						
31.08.2006	Brazil - Korea DPR	0:1 (0:0)	Christine BAITINGER, GER	MOSCOW	29	16:00
31.08.2006	China PR - USA	0:0 AET PSO 5:4	Tammy OGSTON, AUS	MOSCOW	30	19:00
Match for th	nird place					
03.09.2006	Brazil - USA	0:0 PSO 6:5	Jenny PALMQVIST, SWE	MOSCOW	31	16:00
Final						
03.09.2006	Korea DPR - China PR	5:0 (3:0)	Jennifer BENNETT, USA	MOSCOW	32	19:00



FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship Thailand 2004

Group Matc	hes - Group A					
Date	Match	Result	Referee	City	Match #	Time
10.11.2004	Thailand - Germany	0:6 (0:6)	Martha TORO, COL	BANGKOK	1	17:00
10.11.2004	Australia - Canada	1:2 (0:2)	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	BANGKOK	2	19:45
13.11.2004	Germany - Australia	4:0 (2:0)	Maria ORTEGA, SLV	BANGKOK	7	17:00
13.11.2004	Canada - Thailand	7:0 (4:0)	Anna DE TONI, ITA	BANGKOK	8	19:45
16.11.2004	Germany - Canada	3:3 (3:2)	Sarah GIRARD, FRA	BANGKOK	13	19:45
16.11.2004	Australia - Thailand	5:0 (4:0)	Mayumi OlWA, JPN	CHIANGMAI	14	19:45
Group Matc	hes - Group B					
10.11.2004	Nigeria - China PR	0:1 (0:0)	Sarah GIRARD, FRA	CHIANGMAI	3	17:00
10.11.2004	Italy - Brazil	1:2 (0:1)	Eun Ah HONG, KOR	CHIANGMAI	4	19:45
13.11.2004	China PR - Italy	2:1 (0:1)	Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS	CHIANGMAI	9	17:00
13.11.2004	Brazil - Nigeria	2:3 (0:2)	Virginia TOVAR, MEX	CHIANGMAI	10	19:45
16.11.2004	China PR - Brazil	1:2 (0:1)	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	BANGKOK	15	17:00
16.11.2004	Italy - Nigeria	1:1 (0:0)	Martha TORO, COL	CHIANGMAI	16	17:00
Group Matc	hes - Group C					
11.11.2004	Korea Republic - USA	0:3 (0:2)	Antonia KOKOTOU, GRE	PHUKET	5	17:00
11.11.2004	Russia - Spain	4:1 (2:1)	Pannipar KAMNUENG, THA	PHUKET	6	19:45
14.11.2004	USA - Russia	4:1 (2:0)	Mayumi OlWA, JPN	PHUKET	11	17:00
14.11.2004	Spain - Korea Republic	2:1 (1:0)	Deidre ZEALAND, RSA	PHUKET	12	19:45
18.11.2004	USA - Spain	1:0 (1:0)	Virginia TOVAR, MEX	PHUKET	17	17:00
18.11.2004	Russia - Korea Republic	0:2 (0:1)	Jacqui MELKSHAM, AUS	BANGKOK	18	17:00
Quarter-fina	als					
21.11.2004	Germany - Nigeria	1:1 AET PSO 5:4	Maria ORTEGA, SLV	CHIANGMAI	19	17:00
21.11.2004	Brazil - Russia	4:2 AET (2:2, 1:1)	Pannipar KAMNUENG, THA	BANGKOK	20	17:00
21.11.2004	USA - Australia	2:0 (0:0)	Mayumi OlWA, JPN	CHIANGMAI	21	19:45
21.11.2004	Canada - China PR	1:3 (0:2)	Anna DE TONI, ITA	BANGKOK	22	19:45
Semi-finals						
24.11.2004	Germany - USA	3:1 (1:1)	Anna DE TONI, ITA	BANGKOK	23	17:00
24.11.2004	Brazil - China PR	0:2 (0:2)	Alexandra IHRINGOVA, ENG	BANGKOK	24	19:45
Match for 3	rd place					
27.11.2004	USA - Brazil	3:0 (2:0)	Sarah GIRARD, FRA	BANGKOK	25	16:00
Final						
27.11.2004	Germany - China PR	2:0 (1:0)	Virginia TOVAR, MEX	BANGKOK	26	19:00



FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship Canada 2002

Group Matcl	hes - Group A					
Date	Match	Result	Referee	City	Match #	Time
18.08.2002	Canada - Denmark	3:2 (1:0)	Krystyna SZOKOLAI, AUS	EDMONTON	5	16:00
18.08.2002	Nigeria - Japan	1:1 (1:1)	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	EDMONTON	6	18:15
20.08.2002	Denmark - Nigeria	2:1 (1:0)	Sueli TORTURA, BRA	EDMONTON	11	17:45
20.08.2002	Japan - Canada	0:4 (0:2)	Cristina IONESCU, ROU	EDMONTON	12	20:00
22.08.2002	Denmark - Japan	1:2 (1:0)	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	EDMONTON	17	17:45
22.08.2002	Nigeria - Canada	0:2 (0:1)	Krystyna SZOKOLAI, AUS	EDMONTON	18	20:00
Group Matcl	hes - Group B					
17.08.2002	Germany - France	2:0 (1:0)	Maria PERSSON, SWE	VANCOUVER	3	17:00
17.08.2002	Mexico - Brazil	3:5 (1:3)	DENG Junxia, CHN	VANCOUVER	4	19:30
19.08.2002	France - Mexico	2:1 (2:1)	Jill PROCTOR, CAN	VANCOUVER	9	17:00
19.08.2002	Brazil - Germany	1:0 (0:0)	Kari SEITZ, USA	VANCOUVER	10	19:30
21.08.2002	France - Brazil	0:4 (0:1)	Kari SEITZ, USA	VANCOUVER	15	17:00
21.08.2002	Mexico - Germany	1:3 (1:1)	Maria PERSSON, SWE	VANCOUVER	16	19:30
<b>Group Matcl</b>	hes - Group C					
17.08.2002	USA - England	5:1 (3:0)	Mayumi OIWA, JPN	VICTORIA	1	13:00
17.08.2002	Chinese Taipei - Australia	1:5 (0:2)	Dagmar DAMKOVA, CZE	VICTORIA	2	15:15
19.08.2002	England - Chinese Taipei	4:0 (2:0)	Fatou GAYE, SEN	VICTORIA	7	17:00
19.08.2002	Australia - USA	0:4 (0:1)	Anri HANNINEN, FIN	VICTORIA	8	19:15
21.08.2002	England - Australia	0:0	Mayumi OlWA, JPN	VICTORIA	13	17:00
21.08.2002	Chinese Taipei - USA	0:6 (0:4)	Fatou GAYE, SEN	VICTORIA	14	19:15
Quarter-fina	ls					
24.08.2002	Brazil - Australia	4:3 AET	DENG Junxia, CHN	VANCOUVER	19	19:00
25.08.2002	USA - Denmark	6:0 (4:0)	Anri HANNINEN, FIN	VICTORIA	20	19:00
25.08.2002	Canada - England	6:2 (3:0)	Cristina IONESCU, ROU	EDMONTON	21	13:00
25.08.2002	Japan - Germany	1:2 AET	Sueli TORTURA, BRA	EDMONTON	22	15:45
Semi-finals						
29.08.2002	Brazil - Canada	1:1 AET PSO 3:4	Anri HANNINEN, FIN	EDMONTON	23	17:15
29.08.2002	USA - Germany	4:1 (3:1)	Krystyna SZOKOLAI, AUS	EDMONTON	24	20:00
Match for 3r	d place					
01.09.2002	Brazil - Germany	1:1 (1:0) PSO 3:4	Mayumi OIWA, JPN	EDMONTON	25	11:00
Final						
01.09.2002	Canada - USA	0:1 AET	Dianne FERREIRA-JAMES, GUY	EDMONTON	26	14:00